
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

September 05, 2023 

6:00 PM 

AMENDED AGENDA 
  

 

Posted:  
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For August 21, and August 23, 2023. 

Recognition of Visitors 
2. A Presentation From Jason Zamkus, Zamkus & Associates. 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   

3. A Request To Hold The 2023 Moberly Homecoming Parade On September 22, 2023, In Downtown 

Moberly. 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
4. Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing. 

5. Receipt Of Bids For A New Spreader For Tandem Axle. 

6. Receipt Of Bids For A New Track Loader. 

7. Receipt Of Bids For Technology Services For The Police Department.   

Consent Agenda 
8. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Paving Extension Agreement With 

Smartlock Management, LLC, D/B/A Smartlock Self-Storage.  

9. A Resolution Accepting The Bid And Authorizing Contracting With Viking-Cives Midwest, Inc., 

For The Purchase Of A Spreader For A Tandem Axle Dump Truck For Public Works. 

10. A Resolution Accepting The Bid And Authorizing Contracting With Martin Equipment For The 

Purchase Of A Compact Track Loader For Public Works. 

11. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri To Execute A Managed 

Services Agreement With The Tech Shop, LLC To Provide Information Technology Administrative 

Services To The Moberly Police Department. 

12. A Resolution Authorizing Two Mutual Lease Termination Agreements And Approving New Lease 

Agreements With Titus Chupp And ExcelAir8, LLC For Property Located At Omar N. Bradley 

Airport And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreements And Leases. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
13. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperation Agreement For Funding Of Placer.AI Services With The 

Moberly Chamber Of Commerce, Inc., And The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement 

District. 

1



14. An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance #9134 Adopted January 19, 2016, Appointing Brian Crane As 

City Manager And Appointing Randall Thompson As Interim City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri 

Effective September 15, 2023. 

15. An Ordinance Accepting And Approving The Report Of The Director Of Community Development 

Relative To 425 East Rollins Street Within The City Of Moberly Which Required Nuisance 

Abatement By The City Of Moberly Pursuant To Article I And Article II Of Chapter 26 Of The 

Moberly City Code, Certifying The Cost Of Abatement And Directing The City Clerk Pursuant To 

Section 26-2 And Section 26-6 To Cause A Special Tax Bill To Be Issued Thereon. 

16. An Ordinance Accepting And Approving The Report Of The Director Of Community Development 

Relative To 115 Hurley Street Within The City Of Moberly Which Required Nuisance Abatement 

By The City Of Moberly Pursuant To Article I And Article II Of Chapter 26 Of The Moberly City 

Code, Certifying The Cost Of Abatement And Directing The City Clerk Pursuant To Section 26-2 

And Section 26-6 To Cause A Special Tax Bill To Be Issued Thereon. 

17. An Ordinance Authorizing Three Cooperative Agreements For Infill Development With R & D 

Properties, A Missouri Limited Liability Company. 

18. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement For Demolition And Sale Of Real Estate With 

SSEGT Rentals, LLC. 

19. An Ordinance Establishing The Annual Tax For The Imposition Of A 9-1-1 Tax For The 

Emergency Telephone Services Heretofore Imposed By Ordinance No. 6948 Passed And Adopted 

May 2, 1994. 

20. A Resolution Approving A Telecommunications Service Contract With Socket For The Moberly 

Police Department.   

21. A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government Records. 

22. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 

23. Consideration For Approval Of A New Liquor Application. 

24. Proposals From The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

25. Public Comments. 

Adjournment 
26. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To 

Discuss The Status Of Litigation, Personnel And A Negotiated Contract.  §(610.021)(1,3,12) 

RSMo.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing the meeting live on the City of Moberly Facebook 

page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com.  The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department:  City Clerk  

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For August 21, and August 

23, 2023. 

  

Summary: Please find minutes from the last regular meeting on 8/21, and special meeting 

on 8/23, in the packet for review.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve the minutes for the permanent records of the City of Moberly. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo   X     Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

3

#1.



 

August 21, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 4 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
August 21, 2023 

 
The Moberly City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 101 West Reed Street, 
Moberly, MO, with Mayor Brubaker presiding. 
 
All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Brubaker. 
 
Council Members answering the roll call were: Tim Brubaker, Brandon Lucas, Jerry Jeffrey, Austin Kyser and John 
Kimmons. 
 
A motion was made by Jeffrey and seconded by Kyser to approve the agenda.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
A motion was made by Lucas and seconded by Kyser to approve the minutes of the August 7, 2023, Council meeting 
as presented.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
The following bids were received for a culvert jet flushing machine:  HWC Jetters, $8,840.90; Tool Experts, $8,884.00; 
DCD, $9,495.00.  A motion was made by Jeffrey and seconded by Kyser to accept the bids.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, 
Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
The following bid was received for a concrete roller screed and attachments:  Marshalltown, $1,595.33.  A motion 
was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to accept the bid.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  
Nays: none.   
 
The following bids were received to replace the communication recorder for joint communications: A&W 
Communications, Inc, $28,095.00; Wireless USA, $15,975.00.  A motion was made by Jeffrey and seconded by Kyser 
to accept the bids.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.   
 
Mayor Brubaker asked to entertain any motion to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion.  Hearing 
none, Mayor Brubaker asked for a motion for the Consent Agenda to be read by City Attorney, Randall Thompson.  
Jeffrey made a motion for City Attorney, Randall Thompson, to read the Consent Agenda.  Kyser seconded the 
motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 

4

#1.



 

August 21, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 4 

 
Bill No. R1508:  “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A CULVERT JET FLUSHING MACHINE FOR THE 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT” 
 
Bill No. R1509:  “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A CONCRETE ROLLER SCREED FOR THE PUBLIC 
WORKS DEPARTMENT” 
 
Bill No. R1510:  “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF WIRELESSUSA, INC., FOR AN EVENTIDE NEXLOG 740DX 
BASE RECORDER SYSTEM FOR THE MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT” 
 
Bill No. R1511:  “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE STURGEON AND 
ROLLINS WATER MAIN CONTRACT WITH WILLIS BROTHERS, INC” 
 
The Resolution Bills having previously been made available for public inspection were read by title one time.  A 
motion was made by Jeffrey and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR 
PURCHASE OF A SYNTHETIC ICE RINK WITH THE CITY OF GLADSTONE, MISSOURI” and moved that the bill be read 
two times by title for passage.  Jeffrey seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: 
Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public 
inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Jeffrey seconded 
the motion.  The presiding officer, having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: 
Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Jeffrey introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SIGN LIGHTING UPDATE 
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Lucas seconded the 
motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: 
none.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons 
moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Lucas seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called 
for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: 
none. 
 
Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE TAX LEVY FOR THE CITY 
OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI FOR THE YEAR 2023” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Jeffrey 
seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and 
Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two 
times.  Lucas moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kyser seconded the motion.  The presiding officer 
having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and 
Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Lucas introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING TWO COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS 
FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT WITH R & D PROPERTIES, A MISSOURI LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY” and moved that 
the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Jeffrey seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as 
follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made 
available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kyser moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  

5

#1.



 

August 21, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 4 

Jeffrey seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: 
Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE REFUSING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO DENY THE RE-ZONING APPLICATION OF ROB AND PAM DOLLICH FOR 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 121 S. MORLEY STREET AND APPROVING SAID APPLICATION” and moved that the bill be 
read two times by title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: 
Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for 
public inspection was read by title two times.  Lucas moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kimmons 
seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: 
Ayes: none.  Nays: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  This bill did not pass. 
 
Jeffrey introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING FOR SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY AND THE MOBERLY SCHOOL 
DISTRICT NO. 81” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, 
and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The 
bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons moved that 
the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Lucas seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on 
the motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kimmons a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THE NEED TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN INTEREST 
IN REAL PROPERTY FOR A PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT FOR CURRENT AND FUTURE WATER AND SEWER LINES; 
AUTHORIZING ACQUISITION BY NEGOTIATION OR, IF NECESSARY, BY CONDEMNATION; AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO OBTAIN AND EXECUTE ALL INSTRUMENTS NECESSARY FOR ACQUISITION OF SUCH LAND; AND 
FIXING THE TIME WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE” and moved that the bill be read two times 
by title for passage.  Lucas seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Brubaker, 
Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection 
was read by title two times.  Jeffrey moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Lucas seconded the motion.  
The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Roll Call: Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, 
Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Lucas introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 
MISSOURI TO PAY EXPENSES DUE BETWEEN AUGUST 3, 2023 AND AUGUST 17, 2023, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$1,090,600.96” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, 
Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection 
was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 
Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Monthly reports were received from various departments. 
 
Colin Schowe, KWIX/KRES Radio Station, was present from the Media. 
 
A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adjourn to a work session followed by a closed session 
to discuss the status of real estate and personnel.  Closed Statute §(610.021)(2,3) RSMo.  Roll call vote: Ayes: 
Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
A closed session was held. 

6

#1.



 

August 21, 2023, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 4 

 
Mayor Brubaker reopened the meeting. 
 
A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and 
Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
 

Work Session 
 
The Following Was Discussed At The Work Session: 
 
Proposals From The Tourism Advisory Commission.  
 
Proposed Revised Tourism Advisory Commission Guidelines.  
 
Review Of A Cooperative Agreement For Funding Of Placer AI Services.  
 
Issuance Of A Special Tax Bill For Demolished Property At 425 E Rollins St.  
 
Issuance Of A Special Tax Bill For Abatement After A House Fire Property At 115 Hurley St.  
 
Review Of A Paving Agreement With Smart Lock Self Storage.  
 
Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing.  
 
Receipt Of Bids For A New Spreader For Tandem Axle.  
 
Receipt Of Bids For A New Track Loader.  
 
Voluntary Termination Of Hangar Leases At Omar N. Bradley Airport From Titus Chupp And ExcelAir8 And Approval 
Of New 15-Year Leases At A New Rate Of $0.17 Per Square Foot By Both Parties Due To Interest In Swapping 
Hangar Locations.  
 
Receipt Of Bids For Technology Services For Police Department. 

7

#1.



 

August 23, 2023, 12:00 p.m., Special Meeting Council Minutes, Page 1 of 1 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
August 23, 2023 

 
The Moberly City Council met in special session at 12:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 101 West Reed 
Street, Moberly, MO, with Mayor Brubaker presiding. 
 
All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Brubaker. 
 
Council Members answering the roll call were: Tim Brubaker, Brandon Lucas, Jerry Jeffrey, Austin Kyser and John 
Kimmons. 
 
A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to approve the agenda.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser 
and Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF A TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVE PROGRAM 
GRANT APPLICATION FOR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION ALONG A PORTION OF NORTH MORLEY” and made a motion 
for it to be read.  Jeffrey seconded the motion.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and Kimmons.  Nays: none.  The 
Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was 
made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and 
Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 
A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adjourn.  Ayes: Brubaker, Lucas, Jeffrey, Kyser and 
Kimmons.  Nays: none. 
 

8

#1.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Request To Hold The 2023 Moberly Homecoming Parade On September 22, 

2023, In Downtown Moberly. 

 

 

Summary: The Moberly Senior High School requests permission to hold the 2023 

Homecoming Parade in downtown Moberly on September 22, 2023, beginning 

at 3:00 p.m.  The parade route is as follows: line up for parade will be in the 600 

block of Adams Street and continue west into the 700 and 800 blocks of W Reed 

Street.  The parade will travel east from Adams Street and Johnson Street onto 

W Reed Street, continue east on W Reed Street to Clark Street, turn left and 

travel north on Clark Street to Coates Street, turn left onto Coates Street and 

then travel west to Coates Street and Johnson Street and disband.  

Approximately 70 entries are expected.  Moberly Schools request traffic 

assistance along the parade route and request that law enforcement lead the 

parade.  The contact person is Jenifer Monckton: (660) 269-2660.   

  

Recommended Action   

   

Please approve the request. 

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

9

#3.



10

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: August 21, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing. 

  

Summary: Attached is the proposal that was received on August 16, 2023, for the in-fill 

housing on 728 Benson from R&D Properties.  This was the only proposal 

received on the ad for proposals.  

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the September 5, 2023, regular City Council 

meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other  Proposal       Passed Failed 

 

11

#4.



12

#4.



13

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For A New Spreader For Tandem Axle. 

  

Summary: This is a MoDOT Bid.  Their contract is with Viking-Cives Midwest, Inc.  The bid of 

$26,926.00 is attached.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Please accept this bid. 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

14

#5.



15

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For A New Track Loader. 

  

Summary: This is a Sourcewell Municipal Discount Bid.  Their contract is with Martin 

Equipment and there will be a trade in amount of $30,000.00 deducted from 

the $78,500.00 price bringing the total price to $48,500.00.  The bid is 

attached. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this bid. 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
   x   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

16

#6.



17

#6.



18

#6.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Receipt Of Bids For Technology Services For The Police Department.   

 

 

Summary: The Moberly Police Department requested bids to provide technology services to the 

Moberly Police Department.  Requests for bids were sent to 43Tc, ISG Technology, 

InfiniCare, and The Tech Shop, all in Columbia, MO, and Lammtech, Sedalia MO. 

Bids were received from InfiniCare and The Tech Shop.  43Tc did not respond to 

repeated requests for a bid proposal.  ISG Technology and Lammtech both declined to 

provide an RFP at this time.   

 

The bid from InfiniCare is $54,600 per year and a $4,000 set up fee, totaling $58,600.   

 

The bid from The Tech Shop is $16,800 per year for IT services, $6,240 a year for 

back-up services and $8,160 for Office 365 per year.  The total yearly cost is $31,200.  

The Tech Shop is our current provider for our technology needs and our Office 365 

email and off-site records back-up.  

 

Both InfiniCare and The Tech Shop proposals are for a 36-month term, and both 

include the email and off-site back-up costs.  The Tech Shop provided the lowest bid. 

  

Recommended Action:   

   

Please accept the bids. 

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
  x  Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

19

#7.



20

#7.



21

#7.



22

#7.



23

#7.



24

#7.



25

#7.



26

#7.



27

#7.



28

#7.



29

#7.



30

#7.



31

#7.



 

MANAGED SERVICES AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

The Tech Shop's Managed Services agreement is our comprehensive IT management program providing 

proactive IT monitoring, support services, and maintenance of your technology infrastructure. We will 

install an agent that operates in the background of each protected computer and server which will allow 

for centralized reporting, management, and remote support from our professional technical team.  

 

Features of our Agent Include: 

Service What it Does Benefits 
Daily Safety Checks -Verifies status of backup/antivirus systems 

-Monitors unauthorized login attempts 
-System vulnerability checks 

-Provides added layer of protection 
-Enhances Security 
-Provides peace of mind 

Daily Health Checks -Comprehensive scan of your system and 
logs 
-Checks extensive list of applications and 
services 
-Identifies potential problems in advance 

-Less downtime 
-Provides improved insight into your 
systems health and performance 

Weekly Reporting -Delivers a detailed report to your inbox each 
week  

-Helps you keep informed on the 
health and security of your critical IT 
assets 

24/7 Monitoring -Checks all network and internet connections 
-Delivers information quickly about errors 
-Highlights problems that need fixed 

-Identifies a comprehensive range of 
issues before damage is done 
-Maximizes system performance 

Proactive 
Maintenance 

-Provides patching and security updates to 
the OS 
-Manage and installs all software updates 
-Manages other automated tasks 

-Improves system performance and 
uptime 
-Helps you work smarter and faster 
-Cost effective solution 

Managed Antivirus -Finely tuned Antivirus protection policies 
-Managed quarantined system 
-Zero day threat protection 

-Reduces downtime and needless IT 
service calls due to PC infections 

 

 

Remote Access  

One great benefit of our managed services program is the world class remote access support. This 

allows our technicians to amend most problems remotely. This provides a much more rapid response 

time compared to a service call. This also eliminates additional expenses associated with unnecessary 

on-site service calls.  

32

#7.



 

Management Fee Includes: 

 Agent licensing fee, which INCLUDES truly managed antivirus, daily safety checks, and weekly 

reports. 

 Unlimited Remote Support of end users including desktops, workstations, laptops, and tablets. 

 Adds, moves, and changes for email and active directory systems. 

 Remote troubleshooting, maintenance, and repair of data networks. 

 Remote troubleshooting, maintenance, and repair of server, storage, and virtual infrastructure 

 Consultation on new technology available and recommendations on technology upgrades.  

Items Not Covered: 

 The cost of any hardware or software 

o Examples include hardware upgrades, hardware required to repair covered equipment, 

software upgrades, and new hardware/software  

 Implementation of significant infrastructure (Servers, networking, storage, firewall, etc.) 

changes and/or new applications. These new deployments will be performed on a project basis 

with a clear, concise price and statement of work defining the requirements and expectations 

prior to commencement.  

 Physical Wiring 

 Any onsite assistance not covered by the terms of this agreement 

Overview 

This agreement covers just about everything including antivirus, server management, workstation 

management, and more. In essence, the only things not covered by this are required hardware for repairs, 

any future purchases or changes to the infrastructure, and onsite assistance. We strive to have a <1-day 

response time to all of our contract clients, and have been very successful at meeting that goal thus far.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33

#7.



Terms 

This agreement between The Tech Shop and Moberly Police Department shall commence on September 

1, 2023 and shall continue until August 31, 2026 for a three year term at the predetermined rate of $16800 

per year, paid on or prior to the beginning of the term. A contract buyout is available for Moberly Police 

Department if they so choose. The buyout will be for the sum of the remainder of the contract, or the 

sum of 6 months of service, whichever is less. 60 days prior to the termination of this agreement, terms 

will be revisited for the next agreement. Services provided that go beyond the scope of this agreement 

will be billed at a flat hourly rate, or per job if a bid is required; See above for items not covered. Signature 

below acknowledges these terms.  

 

 

 

 

The Tech Shop       

 

______________________________ Date:____________________ 

Michael Triebsch, Owner  

 

 

 

 

Moberly Police Department 

 

______________________________ Date:____________________ 

 

Name (Printed):____________________  Title:_________________ 

 

 

34

#7.



The Tech Shop

PO Box 676
Columbia, MO  65205
5736150555
Support@TheTechShopMO.com
www.thetechshopmo.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Moberly Police Department

INVOICE # 4867
DATE 09/01/2023

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Service Agreement
Fully Managed IT Service Agreement
(BILLED ANUALLY)
-24\7 Monitoring/Management 
-Managed Anti-Virus 
-Remote Patch Management 
-Office 365 Account Management 
-Consultation on Future Technology Projects 
-Vendor Management

1 16,800.00 16,800.00

 

BALANCE DUE $16,800.00

35

#7.



The Tech Shop

PO Box 676
Columbia, MO  65205
5736150555
Support@TheTechShopMO.com
www.thetechshopmo.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Moberly Police Department

INVOICE # 4868
DATE 09/01/2023

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Service Agreement
Hybrid Onsite / Cloud Backup Plan (BILLED 
ANNUALLY) 
-Full Image Backup
-Cloud and Onsite Storage for Redundancy 
-5TB Allowance 
-Encrypted
-Server Images, Full NAS Backups 
-Includes Onsite Storage for Backups

1 6,240.00 6,240.00

 

BALANCE DUE $6,240.00

36

#7.



The Tech Shop

PO Box 676
Columbia, MO  65205
5736150555
Support@TheTechShopMO.com
www.thetechshopmo.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Moberly Police Department

INVOICE # 4869
DATE 10/01/2023

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Microsoft Office 365
Office 365 Business License - Yearly
(Billed at $17 / user / month)

40 204.00 8,160.00

 

BALANCE DUE $8,160.00

37

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Paving 

Extension Agreement With Smartlock Management, LLC, D/B/A Smartlock 

Self-Storage.   

  

Summary: The following is a paving agreement for the property located at 1317 S Morley 

St.  The owners of the property are nearing completion of the buildout and 

occupancy and are not satisfied with the installation of the Tru-Grid permeable 

surface.  They seek to submit a bond for completing the paving of the front 

parking area in compliance with City of Moberly regulations and would like to 

obtain temporary occupancy while completing this part of the project. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Agreement       Passed Failed 

 

38

#8.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PAVING 

EXTENSION AGREEMENT WITH SMARTLOCK MANAGEMENT, LLC, D/B/A 

SMARTLOCK SELF-STORAGE. 

 

WHEREAS, Smartlock Management, LLC, d/b/a Smartlock Self-Storage (“Smartlock”) 

is establishing a business at 1317 S. Morley Street and desire to obtain occupancy, but the paving 

of their parking area is not yet complete per city code Sec. 46-175; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is a Paving Extension Agreement between Smartlock and 

the City whereby the City will grant an occupancy permit to Smartlock provided Smartlock 

provides a cash bond to the City for completion of the parking required by city code no later than 

April 10, 2024; and 

 

WHEREAS, city staff recommends acceptance of the Agreement.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves and 

authorizes the City Manager or his designee to execute the attached Agreement and to take such 

other and further actions necessary to effectuate the purpose of this Resolution.  

RESOLVED this 5th day of September, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

 

        _____________________________ 

        Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

39

#8.



PAVING EXTENSION AGREEMENT 

 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN the CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

hereinafter referred to as “City” and Smartlock Self-Storage hereinafter referred to as “Owner”; 

 

 WHEREAS, Section 46 of Article IV of the City’s Zoning Ordinance requires paving at the time 

of occupancy around a commercial business that is new, newly acquired or a change of use and property 

that has more than two family dwelling units located on said property (Multi-Family or Multi-Unit and 

Single Family and duplex residences).  All new single and duplex residential properties shall be required 

to improve no more than 75 feet of drive from edge of the paved street onto their lot or parcel with an all-

weather material, such as asphalt* or concrete as specified by the city; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City is willing to extend the time for completing the paving until April  10, 2024. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. “Owner” shall be granted an extension to complete required paving and shall be issued 

forthwith a “Temporary Certificate of Occupancy” once a bond is in place with the City.  

A structure may not be occupied without a bond in place or paving completed. 

 

2. “Owner” shall deposit with the “City” a cash deposit of $6,480.00 which shall be refunded to 

“Owner” when pavement is completed within the time allotted.  Further, in the event paving 

is not completed within the allotted time period, said cash deposit shall be forfeited by 

“Owner” and “Owner’s Temporary Certificate of Occupancy” shall be revoked.   

 

3. *Pavement within the right-of-way shall be required to be at a minimum of 3,500 psi Portland 

cement concrete pavement, six inches (6”) with reinforcement, or seven inches (7”) without, 

and a minimum of four inches (4”) of compacted rock base.   

 

 

Agreed to this 5th day of September, 2023. 

 

 

 

 ________________________________  _________________________________ 

 City of Moberly     Owner 

 By: Brian Crane, City Manager      

40

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid And Authorizing Contracting With Viking-

Cives Midwest, Inc., For The Purchase Of A Spreader For A Tandem Axle 

Dump Truck For Public Works. 

  

Summary: This is a MoDOT Bid.  Their contract is with Viking Cives.  The bid is attached.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Please accept this resolution 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

41

#9.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING 

WITH VIKING-CIVES MIDWEST, INC., FOR THE PURCHASE OF A SPREADER 

FOR A TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK FOR PUBLIC WORKS. 

 

WHEREAS, City staff identified the need for replacement of a spreader for a tandem 

axle dump truck used by the Public Works department; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sec. 2-435 (4) of the city code providing for cooperative 

purchasing through state agencies a spreader was located through a MoDOT contract; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is the bid of Viking-Cives Midwest, Inc., (“Viking”) for a 

13’ Viking-Cives VCM-C-13-82-54 201SS Drag chain spreader per MoDOT specifications with 

an upgrade package and stainless steel tailgate latch bar for a total cost of $26,926.00; and 

WHEREAS, City staff recommends accepting the bid of Viking and authorizing the 

purchase of the spreader as described herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bid of 

Viking for the spreader in the amount of $26,926.00 and authorizes the City Manager to 

purchase the spreader and further authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further 

action necessary to accomplish the purpose of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of September, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

        

       ___________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

42

#9.



43

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid And Authorizing Contracting With Martin 

Equipment For The Purchase Of A Compact Track Loader For Public Works. 

  

Summary: This is a Sourcewell Bid.  Their contract is with Martin Equipment and there will be a 

trade in amount deducted from the price.  The bid is attached.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Street CIP 

  

Account Number: 601.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 252,675.97 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

44

#10.



BILL NO:______________   RESOLUTION NO:_______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING 

WITH MARTIN EQUIPMENT FOR THE PURCHASE OF A COMPACT TRACK 

LOADER FOR PUBLIC WORKS. 

 

WHEREAS, city staff identified the need for replacement of a compact track loader used 

by the Public Works department; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sec. 2-435 (4) of the city code providing for cooperative 

purchasing, city staff sought a bid through a Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing contract with 

Martin Equipment (“Martin”); and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is the bid of Martin for a 2023 JD 325 G Compact Track 

Loader with a trade-in allowance of $30,000.00 for a total cost of $48,500.00; and 

WHEREAS, city staff recommends accepting the bid of Martin and authorizing the 

purchase of the track loader as described herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bid of 

Martin for the track loader in the amount of $48,500.00 and authorizes the city manager to 

purchase the track loader and further authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further 

action necessary to accomplish the purpose of this resolution. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of September, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST:  

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

45

#10.



46

#10.



47

#10.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri To 

Execute A Managed Services Agreement With The Tech Shop, LLC To 

Provide Information Technology Administrative Services To The Moberly 

Police Department. 

 

 

 

Summary: The Moberly Police Department requested bids to provide technology services to the Moberly 

Police Department.  Requests for bids were sent to 43Tc, ISG Technology, InfiniCare, and 

The Tech Shop, all in Columbia, MO, and Lammtech, Sedalia MO. Bids were received from 

InfiniCare and The Tech Shop.  43Tc did not respond to repeated requests for a bid proposal.  

ISG Technology and Lammtech both declined to provide an RFP at this time.   

 

The bid from InfiniCare is $54,600 per year and a $4,000 set up fee, totaling $58,600.   

 

The bid from The Tech Shop is $16,800 per year for IT services, $6,240 a year for back-up 

services and $8,160 for Office 365 per year.  The total yearly cost is $31,200.  The Tech Shop 

is our current provider for our technology needs and our Office 365 email and off-site records 

back-up.  

 

Both InfiniCare and The Tech Shop proposals are for a 36-month term, and both include the 

email and off-site back-up costs.  The Tech Shop provided the lowest bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action:   

   

Please approve the Resolution. 

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
48

#11.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

TO EXECUTE A MANAGED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE TECH SHOP, 

LLC TO PROVIDE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

TO THE MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Police Department requires the use of a technology support 

provider and requested bids for a three-year term from five technology companies and received 

two responses; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto are invoices or proposals from The Tech Company and 

Infini Care for the requested services; and 

WHEREAS, The Tech Shop LLC, bid of $16,800.00 per year for IT services, $6,240.00 

per year for cloud back-up services and $8,160.00 per year for Office 365 was the lowest 

responsible bid; and  

WHEREAS, the terms and conditions of the invoice/agreement with The Tech Shop, 

LLC are attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the bid of 

The Tech Shop, LLC and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the 

City and to take such other and further action necessary to accomplish the purpose of this 

Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of September, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

49

#11.



 

MANAGED SERVICES AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

The Tech Shop's Managed Services agreement is our comprehensive IT management program providing 

proactive IT monitoring, support services, and maintenance of your technology infrastructure. We will 

install an agent that operates in the background of each protected computer and server which will allow 

for centralized reporting, management, and remote support from our professional technical team.  

 

Features of our Agent Include: 

Service What it Does Benefits 
Daily Safety Checks -Verifies status of backup/antivirus systems 

-Monitors unauthorized login attempts 
-System vulnerability checks 

-Provides added layer of protection 
-Enhances Security 
-Provides peace of mind 

Daily Health Checks -Comprehensive scan of your system and 
logs 
-Checks extensive list of applications and 
services 
-Identifies potential problems in advance 

-Less downtime 
-Provides improved insight into your 
systems health and performance 

Weekly Reporting -Delivers a detailed report to your inbox each 
week  

-Helps you keep informed on the 
health and security of your critical IT 
assets 

24/7 Monitoring -Checks all network and internet connections 
-Delivers information quickly about errors 
-Highlights problems that need fixed 

-Identifies a comprehensive range of 
issues before damage is done 
-Maximizes system performance 

Proactive 
Maintenance 

-Provides patching and security updates to 
the OS 
-Manage and installs all software updates 
-Manages other automated tasks 

-Improves system performance and 
uptime 
-Helps you work smarter and faster 
-Cost effective solution 

Managed Antivirus -Finely tuned Antivirus protection policies 
-Managed quarantined system 
-Zero day threat protection 

-Reduces downtime and needless IT 
service calls due to PC infections 

 

 

Remote Access  

One great benefit of our managed services program is the world class remote access support. This 

allows our technicians to amend most problems remotely. This provides a much more rapid response 

time compared to a service call. This also eliminates additional expenses associated with unnecessary 

on-site service calls.  

50

#11.



 

Management Fee Includes: 

 Agent licensing fee, which INCLUDES truly managed antivirus, daily safety checks, and weekly 

reports. 

 Unlimited Remote Support of end users including desktops, workstations, laptops, and tablets. 

 Adds, moves, and changes for email and active directory systems. 

 Remote troubleshooting, maintenance, and repair of data networks. 

 Remote troubleshooting, maintenance, and repair of server, storage, and virtual infrastructure 

 Consultation on new technology available and recommendations on technology upgrades.  

Items Not Covered: 

 The cost of any hardware or software 

o Examples include hardware upgrades, hardware required to repair covered equipment, 

software upgrades, and new hardware/software  

 Implementation of significant infrastructure (Servers, networking, storage, firewall, etc.) 

changes and/or new applications. These new deployments will be performed on a project basis 

with a clear, concise price and statement of work defining the requirements and expectations 

prior to commencement.  

 Physical Wiring 

 Any onsite assistance not covered by the terms of this agreement 

Overview 

This agreement covers just about everything including antivirus, server management, workstation 

management, and more. In essence, the only things not covered by this are required hardware for repairs, 

any future purchases or changes to the infrastructure, and onsite assistance. We strive to have a <1-day 

response time to all of our contract clients, and have been very successful at meeting that goal thus far.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

51

#11.



Terms 

This agreement between The Tech Shop and Moberly Police Department shall commence on September 

1, 2023 and shall continue until August 31, 2026 for a three year term at the predetermined rate of $16800 

per year, paid on or prior to the beginning of the term. A contract buyout is available for Moberly Police 

Department if they so choose. The buyout will be for the sum of the remainder of the contract, or the 

sum of 6 months of service, whichever is less. 60 days prior to the termination of this agreement, terms 

will be revisited for the next agreement. Services provided that go beyond the scope of this agreement 

will be billed at a flat hourly rate, or per job if a bid is required; See above for items not covered. Signature 

below acknowledges these terms.  

 

 

 

 

The Tech Shop       

 

______________________________ Date:____________________ 

Michael Triebsch, Owner  

 

 

 

 

Moberly Police Department 

 

______________________________ Date:____________________ 

 

Name (Printed):____________________  Title:_________________ 

 

 

52

#11.



The Tech Shop

PO Box 676
Columbia, MO  65205
5736150555
Support@TheTechShopMO.com
www.thetechshopmo.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Moberly Police Department

INVOICE # 4869
DATE 10/01/2023

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Microsoft Office 365
Office 365 Business License - Yearly
(Billed at $17 / user / month)

40 204.00 8,160.00

 

BALANCE DUE $8,160.00

53

#11.



The Tech Shop

PO Box 676
Columbia, MO  65205
5736150555
Support@TheTechShopMO.com
www.thetechshopmo.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Moberly Police Department

INVOICE # 4868
DATE 09/01/2023

  

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Service Agreement
Hybrid Onsite / Cloud Backup Plan (BILLED 
ANNUALLY) 
-Full Image Backup
-Cloud and Onsite Storage for Redundancy 
-5TB Allowance 
-Encrypted
-Server Images, Full NAS Backups 
-Includes Onsite Storage for Backups

1 6,240.00 6,240.00

 

BALANCE DUE $6,240.00

54

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing Two Mutual Lease Termination Agreements And 

Approving New Lease Agreements With Titus Chupp And ExcelAir8, LLC 

For Property Located At Omar N. Bradley Airport And Authorizing The City 

Manager To Execute The Agreements And Leases. 

  

Summary: ExcelAir8 needs the offices and extra capacity of the 80’x100’.  We have 

people switch around hangars from time to time when someone gets more 

planes or downsizes.  Titus Chupp just needs storage for his planes, and the 

bigger hanger will be better for ExcelAir8’s business purposes. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Airport 

  

Account Number: 120.000. 

  

Available Budget $: 10,088.00 & 17,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence   x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other Agreements        Passed Failed 

 
55

#12.



BILL NO.____________    RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TWO MUTUAL LEASE TERMINATION 

AGREEMENTS AND APPROVING NEW LEASE AGREEMENTS WITH TITUS 

CHUPP AND EXCELAIR8, LLC FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT OMAR N. 

BRADLEY AIRPORT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 

THE AGREEMENTS AND LEASES. 

 

WHEREAS, Titus Chupp (“Chupp”) entered into a lease agreement with the City for 

property located at Omar Bradley Airport on September 6, 2022, and ExcelAir8, LLC (“Excel”) 

entered into a lease agreement with the City for property located at Omar Bradley Airport on 

May 10, 2023; and 

 

WHEREAS, Chupp and Excel desire to switch lease locations and requested that the 

City agree to terminate both existing leases and to enter into new fifteen year leases at their new 

locations; and  

 

WHEREAS, attached hereto are two Mutual Lease Termination Agreements between the 

City and Chupp and Excel which will serve to terminate their existing leases and all obligations 

thereunder; and 

 

WHEREAS, new lease agreements are attached hereto which provide for fifteen-year 

lease terms for both Chupp and Excel beginning upon acceptance by the City Council and setting 

forth the rights and liabilities of the parties. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Mutual Lease Termination Agreements are hereby authorized 

and the two new lease agreements with Chupp and Excel are hereby approved and the City 

Manager or his designee is hereby authorized to execute the Agreements and the leases on behalf 

of the City of Moberly, Missouri and to take such other action as may be necessary to carry out 

the purpose of this Resolution. 

 

RESOLVED this 5th day of September, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

            

          __________________________ 

        Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

56

#12.



MUTUAL LEASE TERMINATION AGREEMENT 

 This Mutual Lease Termination Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into this ___ day of 

_____________, 2023, by and between Titus Chupp, (the “Lessee”) and the City of Moberly, Missouri, 

(the “Lessor”).  Lessee and Lessor will sometimes be collectively referred to within this Agreement as the 

Parties. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on or about September 6, 2022, Lessor and Lessee entered into a Lease (the “Lease”) for 

premises described as Lots One (1) through Six (6) of the Omar Bradley Airport, First Addition of Moberly 

or more commonly known as 3570 East Outer Road, Moberly, MO. 

WHEREAS, the lease is for a term of fifteen (15) years from and after the 13th of September, 2022, at the 

rate of $.15 sq. ft. per year for an 8,000 sq. ft. structure. 

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee desire to enter into this Agreement for the purpose of terminating the 

Lease; establishing their relative rights, duties and obligations under the Lease up through and including 

the Termination Date; and establishing their relative rights, duties and obligations following the 

termination of the Lease. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

LEASE TERMINATION. 

Lessor and Lessee each acknowledges and agrees that the Lease and all of the Parties’ right, title and 

interest under the Lease and any estate created thereby shall be deemed terminated effective on the 

date this Agreement is approved by a Resolution of the Moberly City Council; provided, however, that 

the following obligations of the Lessee shall not be released and shall survive termination of the Lease; 

(i) Lessee’s obligation to return the premises in good operating condition and state of repair, ordinary 

wear and tear excepted; (ii) tenant’s obligation to pay all rent and other amounts due under the Lease 

through termination date. 

RETURN OF POSSESSION. 

Lessee will surrender and return possession of the premises to Lessor upon execution of this Agreement 

in the same condition as exists at the time of leasing, ordinary wear and tear excepted, and free and 

clear of all Lessee’s personal property, trash and other removable items and free and clear of any 

leasehold occupants. 

NEW LEASE EXECUTION. 

It is understood and agreed that consideration for this Agreement includes Lessee’s agreement to enter 

into a new lease agreement at a different location at the Omar Bradley Airport immediately upon the 

termination of the existing lease.  Lessee is familiar with the terms of the new lease and intends to enter 

into the new lease. 

BINDING EFFECT. 

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the respective heirs, successors, 

assigns, estates and personal representatives of the Parties. 

57

#12.



ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 

This Agreement is entered into by each of the parties without reliance upon any statement, 

representation, promise, inducement, or agreement not expressly contained within this Agreement.  

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties. 

MODIFICATIONS. 

This Agreement shall not be amended or modified except in a writing signed by each of the Parties 

affected by such amendment or modification. 

AUTHORITY. 

Any person executing this Agreement on behalf of a corporation, municipality, partnership or estate 

warrants that he or she has been duly authorized by such entity or estate to execute this Agreement on 

its behalf pursuant to duly adopted resolutions, order or some other document or agreement 

empowering him or her to do so. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first above written. 

 

LESSOR       LESSEE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI    TITUS CHUPP 

 

_______________________________   ________________________________ 
By:  Brian Crane, City Manager    Titus Chupp 

58

#12.



MUTUAL LEASE TERMINATION AGREEMENT 

 This Mutual Lease Termination Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into this ___ day of 

_____________, 2023, by and between ExcelAir8, LLC, (the “Lessee”) and the City of Moberly, Missouri, 

(the “Lessor”).  Lessee and Lessor will sometimes be collectively referred to within this Agreement as the 

Parties. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on or about May 10, 2023, Lessor and Lessee entered into a Lease (the “Lease”) for premises 

described as All of Lots 17, 18, 19, 20, 21 and 22 of Block 1 of the Omar Bradley Airport, First Addition to 

the City of Moberly, Missouri, as recorded in Book 529B at Page 1, subject to a 25 foot building setback 

from the North line of said Lots and those parts within the runway threshold or more commonly known 

as 3555 East Outer Road, Moberly, MO. 

WHEREAS, the lease is for a term of fifteen (15) years from and after the 10th day of May, 2023, at the 

rate of $.15 sq. ft. per year for an 6,400 sq. ft. structure. 

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee desire to enter into this Agreement for the purpose of terminating the 

Lease; establishing their relative rights, duties and obligations under the Lease up through and including 

the Termination Date; and establishing their relative rights, duties and obligations following the 

termination of the Lease. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

LEASE TERMINATION. 

Lessor and Lessee each acknowledges and agrees that the Lease and all of the Parties’ right, title and 

interest under the Lease and any estate created thereby shall be deemed terminated effective on the 

date this Agreement is approved by a Resolution of the Moberly City Council; provided, however, that 

the following obligations of the Lessee shall not be released and shall survive termination of the Lease; 

(i) Lessee’s obligation to return the premises in good operating condition and state of repair, ordinary 

wear and tear excepted; (ii) tenant’s obligation to pay all rent and other amounts due under the Lease 

through termination date. 

RETURN OF POSSESSION. 

Lessee will surrender and return possession of the premises to Lessor upon execution of this Agreement 

in the same condition as exists at the time of leasing, ordinary wear and tear excepted, and free and 

clear of all Lessee’s personal property, trash and other removable items and free and clear of any 

leasehold occupants. 

NEW LEASE EXECUTION. 

It is understood and agreed that consideration for this Agreement includes Lessee’s agreement to enter 

into a new lease agreement at a different location at the Omar Bradley Airport immediately upon the 

termination of the existing lease.  Lessee is familiar with the terms of the new lease and intends to enter 

into the new lease. 

BINDING EFFECT. 

59

#12.



This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the respective heirs, successors, 

assigns, estates and personal representatives of the Parties. 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 

This Agreement is entered into by each of the parties without reliance upon any statement, 

representation, promise, inducement, or agreement not expressly contained within this Agreement.  

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties. 

MODIFICATIONS. 

This Agreement shall not be amended or modified except in a writing signed by each of the Parties 

affected by such amendment or modification. 

AUTHORITY. 

Any person executing this Agreement on behalf of a corporation, municipality, partnership or estate 

warrants that he or she has been duly authorized by such entity or estate to execute this Agreement on 

its behalf pursuant to duly adopted resolutions, order or some other document or agreement 

empowering him or her to do so. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first above written. 

 

LESSOR       LESSEE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI    EXCELAIR8, LLC 

 

_______________________________   ________________________________ 
By:  Brian Crane, City Manager    By: Cameron Phillips, President 

60

#12.



LEASE 

THIS LEASE made this the _________ day of ________________, 20 _____ by and between the City 

of Moberly, Missouri, a municipal corporation, hereinafter called the “Lessor” and ExcelAir8, 

hereinafter called “Lessee”. 

 WITNESSETH:   

 The Lessor leases to the Lessee premises located in the County of Randolph and State of 

Missouri, as follows:   

Lots One (1) through Six (6) of the Omar Bradley Airport, First Addition of Moberly or more 

commonly known as 3570 East Outer Road, Moberly, MO. 

 

1. To have and to hold the premises, containing 8,000 sq. ft. of structure for a term of 

fifteen (15) years from and after the __________ day of _____________________, 20 ______. 

2. It is further understood and agreed by and between the parties that in addition to the 

payment by the Lessee of the cost of the construction of the airport hangar building located on the 

above described premises Lessee will pay as a rental fee per square foot of structure upon the above 

described lands to the City during the term hereof, at the rate of $.17 sq. ft.  per year, payable annually 

in advance, the first of said payments being due upon the execution of this lease, and the remaining 

payments being due on the third day of January thereafter during the primary terms hereof.  It is 

understood and agreed by and between the parties that time is of the essence of this contract and 

Lessee does hereby bind him/her to pay promptly said rental payments for the full term hereof.  

Failure to make timely rental payments will be grounds for default. Also if Lessee shall violate any of 

the restrictions in this lease,  or shall fail to keep any of its covenants after written notice to cease such 

violation and shall fail to correct such violation  within thirty days, the Lessor may at once, if it so 

61

#12.



elects, terminate the same and take possession of the premises.  It is further understood and agreed that 

there shall be a mandatory site lease rent cost review by the airport advisory committee every fifth 

year, for the duration of the lease, for possible rent adjustment, based on inflation factors, not to 

exceed CPI, and airport improvements. 

3. The Lessee shall have the right to erect, maintain and alter buildings or structure upon said 

premises providing such buildings or structures conform to the Building Code requirements of the City 

of Moberly, now or hereafter in effect. All plans for such buildings or structures shall be reviewed and 

approved by the said Airport Committee. Title to the building(s) erected by the Lessee shall remain with 

the Lessee and shall be transferable during the term of the lease (see item #9).  Lessee agrees to comply 

with all city building code, inspection and permit requirements during the construction of the hangar 

building. 

4. The building upon the premises shall be maintained in all respects by the Lessee during 

the term of this lease.  The Lessee shall not make any substantial alteration in the external elevation or 

architectural design of the building after the same is constructed or injure or remove any of the principal 

walls or supporting timbers thereof without the consent in writing of the Lessor.  The building upon the 

premises herein leased shall be used solely for the purpose of storage, repair and maintenance of aircraft 

and other purposes incidental to general aviation.  The Lessor shall have the privilege of terminating 

this lease upon sixty (60) days’ notice to Lessee that such lease will be terminated unless necessary 

repairs are made. 

5. In the event of fire or any other casualty, the owner of such structure so affected shall 

either repair or replace the building to its original condition or return site to original condition.  Such 

action must be accomplished within 90 days of the date the damage occurred. Upon petition by the 

Lessee, the Lessor may grant an extension of time if it appears such extension is warranted. 

62

#12.



6. It is understood that the Lessor will maintain the apron and provide snow removal for the 

apron and ramps providing access to the leased premises. 

7. Lessor agrees that following termination of this lease that Lessee shall have the right of 

first refusal to rent or lease the subject realty at the then prevailing rate and upon the then currently 

acceptable conditions.  At the termination of this lease, whether the same be at the end of the lease or 

prior termination for cause, the Lessee shall surrender the premises, with all buildings erected thereon 

and additions thereto to the Lessor.  Any building erected upon the premises herein leased or any fixture 

of a permanent nature placed upon said premises, including driveway, runways, or aprons, shall at the 

termination of this lease become the property of the Lessor without payment of any nature whatsoever 

to the Lessee, provided the Lessee does not wish to sell the facility or renew the lease. 

8. The Lessee shall not suffer the premises or any improvements thereon to become subject 

to any lien, charge or any encumbrance whatsoever; it is being expressly agreed that the Lessee shall 

have no authority express or implied to create any lien, charge, or encumbrance upon the premises or 

the improvements thereon. 

9. The Lessee shall not assign this lease, except with the Lessor’s written consent. 

10. Lessee agrees during the term of this lease not to interfere with the normal operations of 

the airport.  

11. Lessee agrees that said hanger will be used only for the storage maintenance and operation 

of the Lessee’s private aircraft and no services are provided to the general public, unless a business 

license is acquired and all other requirements of a commercial property are met, and the business is 

wholly aviation related.  Final determination for “Aviation Related” will be made by the Airport Board. 

12. It is agreed that the Lessor and its agents and servants at all reasonable times shall have 

the right to enter upon the premises leased to view the condition of the premises and the building. 

63

#12.



13. The Lessee shall indemnify and hold harmless the City and all of its officers, agents, and 

employees from all suits or claims of any character brought for or on account of any injuries received 

by any person or property resulting from the lease, except to the extent such suit, action or claim is 

caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City, its officers, employees or agents. 

14. The Lessee agrees to indemnify Lessor against all costs and expenses lawfully and 

reasonably incurred in or about the premises in the defense of action or proceedings, or in the discharge 

of the premises for any charge, lien or encumbrance or in obtaining possession after default of the 

Lessee, or the termination of this lease. 

15. The Lessee agrees to remove any buildings on the premises that the Lessor determines to 

be a determent to the premises at the sole expense of the Lessee.  Lessor reserves the right (but shall not 

be obligated to Lessee) to maintain and keep in repair the landing area of the airport and all publicly-

owned facilities of the airport, together with the right to direct and control all activities of the Lessee in 

this regard. 

16. Lessor reserves the right further to develop or improve the landing area and all publicly-

owned air navigation facilities of the airport as it sees fit, regardless of the desires or views of the Lessee, 

and without interference or hindrance. 

17. Lessor reserves the right to take any action it considers necessary to protect the aerial 

approaches of the airport against obstruction, together with the right to prevent Lessee from erecting, or 

permitting to be erected, any building or other structure on the airport which in the opinion of Lessor 

would limit the usefulness of the airport or constitute a hazard to aircraft. 

18. During time of war or national emergency Lessor shall have the right to enter into an 

agreement with the United States Government for military or naval use of part or all of the landing area, 

64

#12.



the publicly-owned air navigation facilities and/or other area or facilities of the Airport.  If any such 

agreement is executed, the provision of the agreement with the Lessor shall be suspended.   

19. It is understood and agreed that the rights granted by this agreement will not be exercised 

in such a way to interfere with or adversely affect the use, operation, maintenance or development of a 

federally obligated Airport.  

20. No official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City shall be 

personally liable to the Lessee or any other third party or their successors, assigns, heirs or personal 

representatives in the event of any default or breach by any party under this Lease. 

21. Nothing contained in this Lease nor any act of Lessee or the City shall be deemed or 

construed to create a partnership, joint venture or agency relationship between the parties, or their agents 

or representatives and this lease is solely for the purpose of leasing the described property.  The parties 

do not intend to confer any benefit under this Lease on any person or entity other than the parties named 

hereto. 

22. All covenants, stipulation and agreements to this lease shall extend to and bind the 

successors and assigns of the parties respectively by and to whom the same have been made. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands and seals on the day and year first 

above written. 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

65

#12.



CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

       A Municipal Corporation 

 

 

 

                                                                               BY_____________________________ 

     Thomas E Sanders, Public Works Director 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

 

 

                   BY_______________________________ 

        Cameron Phillips 

           

 

STATE OF MISSOURI     ) 

        )     SS 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH      ) 

 

 

On this _____________ day of  _________________, 20 _________, before me personally appeared 

Thomas E. Sanders, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Public 

Works Director of the City of Moberly, Missouri, a municipal corporation, and that the seal affixed to 

the foregoing instrument is the seal of said municipality and that said instrument was signed and sealed 

in behalf of said municipality by authority of its City Council and said Public Works Director, Thomas 

E. Sanders acknowledged said instrument to be the free act of deed of said municipality. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal at my 

office in Moberly, the day and year first above written. 

 

My Commission expires ____________________________. 

 

 

                  _________________________________ 

                    Notary Public 

 

 

66

#12.



STATE OF MISSOURI     ) 

        )     SS 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH      ) 

 

 

On this _____________ day of  _________________, 20 _________, before me personally appeared 

Cameron Phillips, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the President 

of ExcelAir8, and that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporation seal of said 

corporation and that said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said corporation by authority of 

its Board of Directors and said Cameron Phillips acknowledged said instrument to be the free act of 

deed of said corporation. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal at my 

office in Moberly, the day and year first above written. 

 

My Commission expires ____________________________. 

 

 

 

                  _________________________________ 

                    Notary Public 
 

67

#12.



LEASE 

THIS LEASE made this the _________ day of ________________, 2023 by and between the City of 

Moberly, Missouri, a municipal corporation, hereinafter called the “Lessor” and DBS Investments, 

hereinafter called “Lessee”. 

 WITNESSETH:   

 The Lessor leases to the Lessee premises located in the County of Randolph and State of 

Missouri, as follows:   

All of Lots 17, 18, 19, 20, 21 and 22 of Block 1 of the Omar Bradley Airport, First Addition to the City 

of Moberly, Missouri, as recorded in Book 529B at Page 1.  Subject to a 25-foot building setback from 

the North line of said Lots and those parts within the runway threshold or more commonly known as 

3555 East Outer Road, Moberly, MO. 

 

1. To have and to hold the premises, containing ___6,400___sq. ft. of structure for a term 

of fifteen (15) years from and after the __________ day of _____________________, 2023. 

2. It is further understood and agreed by and between the parties that in addition to the 

payment by the Lessee of the cost of the construction of the airport hangar building located on the 

above described premises Lessee will pay as a rental fee per square foot of structure upon the above 

described lands to the City during the term hereof, at the rate of $.17 sq. ft.  per year, payable annually 

in advance, the first of said payments being due upon the execution of this lease, and the remaining 

payments being due on the third day of January thereafter during the primary terms hereof.  It is 

understood and agreed by and between the parties that time is of the essence of this contract and 

Lessee does hereby bind him/her to pay promptly said rental payments for the full term hereof.  

Failure to make timely rental payments will be grounds for default. Also if Lessee shall violate any of 

the restrictions in this lease,  or shall fail to keep any of its covenants after written notice to cease such 

68

#12.



violation and shall fail to correct such violation  within thirty days, the Lessor may at once, if it so 

elects, terminate the same and take possession of the premises.  It is further understood and agreed that 

there shall be a mandatory site lease rent cost review by the airport advisory committee every fifth 

year, for the duration of the lease, for possible rent adjustment, based on inflation factors, not to 

exceed CPI, and airport improvements. 

3. The Lessee shall have the right to erect, maintain and alter buildings or structure upon said 

premises providing such buildings or structures conform to the Building Code requirements of the City 

of Moberly, now or hereafter in effect. All plans for such buildings or structures shall be reviewed and 

approved by the said Airport Committee. Title to the building(s) erected by the Lessee shall remain with 

the Lessee and shall be transferable during the term of the lease (see item #9).  Lessee agrees to comply 

with all city building code, inspection and permit requirements during the construction of the hangar 

building. 

4. The building upon the premises shall be maintained in all respects by the Lessee during 

the term of this lease.  The Lessee shall not make any substantial alteration in the external elevation or 

architectural design of the building after the same is constructed or injure or remove any of the principal 

walls or supporting timbers thereof without the consent in writing of the Lessor.  The building upon the 

premises herein leased shall be used solely for the purpose of storage, repair and maintenance of aircraft 

and other purposes incidental to general aviation.  The Lessor shall have the privilege of terminating 

this lease upon sixty (60) days’ notice to Lessee that such lease will be terminated unless necessary 

repairs are made. 

5. In the event of fire or any other casualty, the owner of such structure so affected shall 

either repair or replace the building to its original condition or return site to original condition.  Such 

69

#12.



action must be accomplished within 90 days of the date the damage occurred. Upon petition by the 

Lessee, the Lessor may grant an extension of time if it appears such extension is warranted. 

6. It is understood that the Lessor will maintain the apron and provide snow removal for the 

apron and ramps providing access to the leased premises. 

7. Lessor agrees that following termination of this lease that Lessee shall have the right of 

first refusal to rent or lease the subject realty at the then prevailing rate and upon the then currently 

acceptable conditions.  At the termination of this lease, whether the same be at the end of the lease or 

prior termination for cause, the Lessee shall surrender the premises, with all buildings erected thereon 

and additions thereto to the Lessor.  Any building erected upon the premises herein leased or any fixture 

of a permanent nature placed upon said premises, including driveway, runways, or aprons, shall at the 

termination of this lease become the property of the Lessor without payment of any nature whatsoever 

to the Lessee, provided the Lessee does not wish to sell the facility or renew the lease. 

8. The Lessee shall not suffer the premises or any improvements thereon to become subject 

to any lien, charge or any encumbrance whatsoever; it is being expressly agreed that the Lessee shall 

have no authority express or implied to create any lien, charge, or encumbrance upon the premises or 

the improvements thereon. 

9. The Lessee shall not assign this lease, except with the Lessor’s written consent. 

10. Lessee agrees during the term of this lease not to interfere with the normal operations of 

the airport.  

11. Lessee agrees that said hanger will be used only for the storage maintenance and operation 

of the Lessee’s private aircraft and no services are provided to the general public, unless a business 

license is acquired and all other requirements of a commercial property are met, and the business is 

wholly aviation related.  Final determination for “Aviation Related” will be made by the Airport Board. 

70

#12.



12. It is agreed that the Lessor and its agents and servants at all reasonable times shall have 

the right to enter upon the premises leased to view the condition of the premises and the building. 

13. The Lessee shall indemnify and hold harmless the City and all of its officers, agents, and 

employees from all suits or claims of any character brought for or on account of any injuries received 

by any person or property resulting from the lease, except to the extent such suit, action or claim is 

caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City, its officers, employees or agents. 

14. The Lessee agrees to indemnify Lessor against all costs and expenses lawfully and 

reasonably incurred in or about the premises in the defense of action or proceedings, or in the discharge 

of the premises for any charge, lien or encumbrance or in obtaining possession after default of the 

Lessee, or the termination of this lease. 

15. The Lessee agrees to remove any buildings on the premises that the Lessor determines to 

be a determent to the premises at the sole expense of the Lessee.  Lessor reserves the right (but shall not 

be obligated to Lessee) to maintain and keep in repair the landing area of the airport and all publicly-

owned facilities of the airport, together with the right to direct and control all activities of the Lessee in 

this regard. 

16. Lessor reserves the right further to develop or improve the landing area and all publicly-

owned air navigation facilities of the airport as it sees fit, regardless of the desires or views of the Lessee, 

and without interference or hindrance. 

17. Lessor reserves the right to take any action it considers necessary to protect the aerial 

approaches of the airport against obstruction, together with the right to prevent Lessee from erecting, or 

permitting to be erected, any building or other structure on the airport which in the opinion of Lessor 

would limit the usefulness of the airport or constitute a hazard to aircraft. 

71

#12.



18. During time of war or national emergency Lessor shall have the right to enter into an 

agreement with the United States Government for military or naval use of part or all of the landing area, 

the publicly-owned air navigation facilities and/or other area or facilities of the Airport.  If any such 

agreement is executed, the provision of the agreement with the Lessor shall be suspended.   

19. It is understood and agreed that the rights granted by this agreement will not be exercised 

in such a way to interfere with or adversely affect the use, operation, maintenance or development of a 

federally obligated Airport.  

20. No official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City shall be 

personally liable to the Lessee or any other third party or their successors, assigns, heirs or personal 

representatives in the event of any default or breach by any party under this Lease. 

21. Nothing contained in this Lease nor any act of Lessee or the City shall be deemed or 

construed to create a partnership, joint venture or agency relationship between the parties, or their agents 

or representatives and this lease is solely for the purpose of leasing the described property.  The parties 

do not intend to confer any benefit under this Lease on any person or entity other than the parties named 

hereto. 

22. All covenants, stipulation and agreements to this lease shall extend to and bind the 

successors and assigns of the parties respectively by and to whom the same have been made. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands and seals on the day and year first 

above written. 

 

        

 

 

 

 

72

#12.



CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

       A Municipal Corporation 

 

 

 

BY_____________________________ 

Thomas E. Sanders, Public Works Director 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

 

 

  BY_______________________________ 

        Titus Chupp    

       

  

 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI     ) 

        )     SS 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH      ) 

 

 

On this _____________ day of  _________________, 20 _________, before me personally appeared 

Thomas E. Sanders, to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Public 

Works Director of the City of Moberly, Missouri, a municipal corporation, and that the seal affixed to 

the foregoing instrument is the seal of said municipality and that said instrument was signed and sealed 

in behalf of said municipality by authority of its City Council and said Public Works Director, Thomas 

E. Sanders acknowledged said instrument to be the free act of deed of said municipality. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal at my 

office in Moberly, the day and year first above written. 

 

My Commission expires ____________________________. 

 

 

                  _________________________________ 

                    Notary Public 

 

 

73

#12.



STATE OF MISSOURI     ) 

        )     SS 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH      ) 

 

 

On this _____________ day of  _________________, 20, before me personally appeared Titus Chupp, 

to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Owner of DBS 

Investments, and that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporation seal of said 

corporation and that said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said corporation by authority of 

its Board of Directors and said Titus Chupp acknowledged said instrument to be the free act of deed of 

said corporation. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal at my 

office in Moberly, the day and year first above written. 

 

My Commission expires ____________________________. 

 

 

 

                  _________________________________ 

                    Notary Public 
 

74

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Cooperation Agreement For Funding Of 

Placer.AI Services With The Moberly Chamber Of Commerce, Inc., And 

The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District. 

  

Summary: Recently, the Tourism Commission reviewed a tracking system through 

Placer and another company to help with understanding visitors and traffic 

for events and programs in Moberly.  After the review, it was determined 

this would be a great tool for determining and quantifying tourism efforts in 

the area.  The Chamber, as tourism contractor, reached out to various entities 

that would benefit from access to this information.  The attached agreement 

outlines the amounts each entity would contribute to this service.  This 

service will help these entities learn how residents and employees are 

moving into and out of our community.  This will assist in seeing how 

migration affects the local economy by exploring demographic changes. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this Ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S Jeffrey     
        Consultant Report      x  Other  agreement       Passed Failed 

 

75

#13.



 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO. _____________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR FUNDING OF 

PLACER.AI SERVICES WITH THE MOBERLY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC., 

AND THE DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 SECTION ONE:   Attached hereto is a Cooperation Agreement for Funding of Placer.AI 

Services (the “Agreement”) with the Moberly Chamber of Commerce, Inc. (“Chamber”) and the 

Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District (“CID”) which agreement will allow the 

Chamber to contract with Placer Labs, Inc., for a service known as Placer.AI and to administer 

said contract for a term of two years. 

 SECTION TWO:  The Agreement provides for the City to contribute Two Thousand 

Dollars ($2,000.00) annually for a period of two years toward the cost of the Placer.AI service. 

SECTION THREE:  The City Council hereby approves the Agreement and hereby 

authorizes the Mayor of the City of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION THREE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further action as may be required to accomplish 

the purposes of this Ordinance. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 5th day 

of September, 2023.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

   ____________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

76

#13.



77

#13.



78

#13.



79

#13.



80

#13.



81

#13.



82

#13.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration  

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance #9134 Adopted January 19, 2016, Appointing 

Brian Crane As City Manager And Appointing Randall Thompson As Interim City 

Manager Of Moberly, Missouri Effective September 15, 2023. 
 

 

Summary: This ordinance will appoint Randall Thompson as Interim City Manager for 

the City of Moberly, Missouri due to Brian Crane tendered his resignation 

effective September 15, 2023.    

  

Recommended Action:   Approve this Ordinance.  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number:  N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0.00 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report   x     Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

83

#14.



 

 

 BILL NO: _________________ 
   

 
ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE #9134 ADOPTED JANUARY 19, 2016, 

APPOINTING BRIAN CRANE AS CITY MANAGER AND APPOINTING RANDALL 

THOMPSON AS INTERIM CITY MANAGER OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 15, 2023. 

 

WHEREAS, Brian Crane was appointed City Manager on January 19, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, Brian Crane tendered his resignation as City Manager effective September 15, 
2023; and 
  

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri desires to appoint Randall 
Thompson as Interim City Manager effective September 15, 2023. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 
 

 SECTION ONE:  The City Council accepts the resignation of Brian Crane and hereby 
repeals Ordinance #9134, effective September 15, 2023. 
 
 SECTION TWO:  That Randall Thompson is duly qualified to serve as the Interim City 
Manager and he is hereby appointed Interim City Manager of Moberly, Missouri effective 
September 15, 2023, for an indefinite term, subject to revocation at any time by the City 
Council of the city of Moberly, Missouri. 
 
 SECTION THREE:  That before entering upon the duties as the Interim City Manager as 
provided by this Ordinance, the said Randall Thompson shall take the official oath of office as 
required by law. 
 

 SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage and 
adoption, and its signature by the officer presiding at the meeting at which it was adopted. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 5th day 

of September 2023. 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  
 

84

#14.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Accepting And Approving The Report Of The Director Of 

Community Development Relative To 425 East Rollins Street Within The 

City Of Moberly Which Required Nuisance Abatement By The City Of 

Moberly Pursuant To Article I And Article II Of Chapter 26 Of The Moberly 

City Code, Certifying The Cost Of Abatement And Directing The City Clerk 

Pursuant To Section 26-2 And Section 26-6 To Cause A Special Tax Bill To 

Be Issued Thereon. 

  

Summary: The Community Development Department has sent notifications regarding 

nuisance’s abatement for the property located at 425 East Rollins Street.  No 

action was taken, and the City Staff had to clean up the dilapidated property.  

City Staff has been sending invoices to the property owner for the charges 

occurred and has received no acknowledgement from the property owner.  

With this ordinance, special tax bills will be issued for the unpaid charges + 

recording fees ($27,635.38).   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other  Proposal       Passed Failed 

 

85

#15.



 
 
 
 BILL NO: _________________ 
   

 
ORDINANCE NO: ________________  

 
AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR 

OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT RELATIVE TO 425 EAST ROLLINS STREET 

WITHIN THE CITY OF MOBERLY WHICH REQUIRED NUISANCE ABATEMENT BY 
THE CITY OF MOBERLY PURSUANT TO ARTICLE I AND ARTICLE II OF 

CHAPTER 26 OF THE MOBERLY CITY CODE, CERTIFYING THE COST OF 

ABATEMENT AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK PURSUANT TO SECTION 26-2 
AND SECTION 26-6 TO CAUSE A SPECIAL TAX BILL TO BE ISSUED THEREON. 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 26-1 through Section 26-45 of the Moberly City Code 
425 East Rollins Street, Moberly, MO, 65270 was determined to be a nuisance and detrimental 
to the health, safety, and welfare of the residence of the City of Moberly, Missouri; and 

 
WHEREAS, the listed property owner Beth Key, after notice of such nuisance failed to 

abate the same hereby causing the City of Moberly to Abate said nuisances and further causing 
the City of Moberly to expend labor and monies abating said nuisances. 
  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI.  

            

SECTION ONE: pursuant to Article I and Article II of Chapter 26 of Moberly City 

Code, the City Clerk is authorize and directed to cause a special tax bill to be issued against the 

property located at 425 East Rollins Street in the specific amount of $27,635.38 against this 

parcel of property: 

 

E 90’ of S 167’ of W 727’ Block Nine (9), ex 11’ for New R/W of Hunt Godfrey & 

Porter 1st Addition of Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri or more commonly known as 425 

East Rollins Street. 

 

SECTION TWO:  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 5th 

day of September, 2023. 

        

___________________________________ 

Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  
 

86

#15.



Report of Director of Community Development 

 

 

 

 

 

To:  The Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

The demolition of a structure located on   Hunt Godfrey & Porters 1st Addition of Moberly: E 

90' Of S 167' Of W 727' Blk 9, Ex 11' For New R/W or more commonly known as 425 E. 

Rollins Street in the City of Moberly, Missouri has been completed. 

 

According to County records, this property is owned by Beth Key of Moberly, Missouri 

 

I find that said demolition has been completed in accordance with the Ordinances of the City of  

Moberly. 

 

Wiedeman Dozing of Leonard, MO was contracted to do the work. 

 

Demolition fees          $ 6,800.00 

Materials, hauling fees & surcharges        $ 5,373.38 

Asbestos testing & abatement        $13,779.00 

Utility Disconnect         $     550.00 

Recording fees & O&E report       $    133.00 

Newspaper Public Notice Fee        $  1,000.00 

 

 

The total cost(s) to be charged against the properties was heretofore determined to be $27,635.38 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Director of Community Development 

 

87

#15.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Accepting And Approving The Report Of The Director Of 
Community Development Relative To 115 Hurley Street Within The City Of 
Moberly Which Required Nuisance Abatement By The City Of Moberly 
Pursuant To Article I And Article II Of Chapter 26 Of The Moberly City Code, 
Certifying The Cost Of Abatement And Directing The City Clerk Pursuant To 
Section 26-2 And Section 26-6 To Cause A Special Tax Bill To Be Issued 
Thereon. 
 

  

Summary: The Community Development Department has sent notifications regarding 

nuisance’s abatement for the property located at 115 Hurley Street.  No action 

was taken, and the City Staff had to clean up the dilapidated property.  City 

Staff has been sending invoices to the property owner for the charges occurred 

and has received no acknowledgement from the property owner.  With this 

ordinance, special tax bills will be issued for the unpaid charges + recording 

fees ($9,538.07).   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

88

#16.



 

 
 
 BILL NO: _________________ 
   

 
ORDINANCE NO: ________________  

 
AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR 
OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT RELATIVE TO 115 HURLEY STREET 

 WITHIN THE CITY OF MOBERLY WHICH REQUIRED NUISANCE ABATEMENT 

BY THE CITY OF MOBERLY PURSUANT TO ARTICLE I AND ARTICLE II OF 
CHAPTER 26 OF THE MOBERLY CITY CODE, CERTIFYING THE COST OF 

ABATEMENT AND DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK PURSUANT TO SECTION 26-2 

AND SECTION 26-6 TO CAUSE A SPECIAL TAX BILL TO BE ISSUED THEREON. 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 26-1 through Section 26-45 of the Moberly 

City Code 115 Hurley Street, Moberly, MO, 65270 was determined to be a nuisance 

and detrimental to the health, safety, and welfare of the residence of the City of 

Moberly, Missouri; and 

 

WHEREAS, the listed property owner Paul Allaire, after notice of such 

nuisance failed to abate the same hereby causing the City of Moberly to Abate said 

nuisances and further causing the City of Moberly to expend labor and monies abating 

said nuisances.  

               
  

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI.  
 

SECTION ONE: pursuant to Article I and Article II of Chapter 26 of Moberly City 

Code, the City Clerk is authorize and directed to cause a special tax bill to be issued against the 

property located at 115 Hurley Street in the specific amount of $9,538.07 against this parcel of 

property: 

 

Block Four (4): W 20’ of Lot Forty-six (45) and All of Lot Forty-seven (47), Block 

Four (4), Also a Tract 95’ N & S by 170’ E & W Adjoining on North of Buchanan’s 2nd 

Addition of Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri, or more commonly known as 115 Hurley 

Street. 

 

SECTION TWO:  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 5th 

day of September, 2023.  

___________________________________ 

Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

 89

#16.



Report of Director of Community Development 

 

 

 

 

 

To:  The Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

The demolition of a structure located on   Buchanan’s 2nd Addition of Moberly: Block Four 

(4): W 20’ of Lot Forty-six (46) and all of Lot Forty-seven (47), Block Four (4), Also a Tract 

95’ N & S by 170’ E & W Adjoining on North or more commonly known as 115 Hurley Street 

in the City of Moberly, Missouri has been completed. 

 

According to County records, this property is owned by Robert J. Little of Moberly, Missouri 

 

I find that said abatement has been completed in accordance with the Ordinances of the City of  

Moberly. 

 

Wiedeman Dozing of Leonard, MO was contracted to do the work. 

 

Demolition fees          $ 6,500.00 

Materials, hauling fees & surcharges        $ 2,930.07 

Recording fees & O&E report       $      33.00 

Newspaper Public Notice Fee        $      75.00 

 

 

The total cost(s) to be charged against the properties was heretofore determined to be $9,538.07 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Director of Community Development 

 

90

#16.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing Three Cooperative Agreements For Infill 

Development With R & D Properties, A Missouri Limited Liability 

Company. 

  

Summary: Attached are the three (3) agreements for R&D Properties for 728 Benson 

Street, 12 Windsor Place and 211 Brinkerhoff Street. They want to start 

development as soon as possible.  These will be single family homes that will 

be for sale.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Agreement       Passed Failed 

 

91

#17.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THREE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS FOR 

INFILL DEVELOPMENT WITH R & D PROPERTIES, A MISSOURI LIMITED 

LIABILITY COMPANY. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    The City of Moberly has adopted a policy and practice of encouraging 

infill development of housing on property acquired by the City. 

 SECTION TWO:  R & D Properties, a Missouri Limited Liability Company, (“R & D”) 

has agreed to build residences at 12 Windsor Place, 211 Brinkerhoff Street and 728 Benson Street 

which will comply in all respects with city codes and development plans.  

SECTION THREE:   R & D has negotiated three cooperative agreements with city staff 

to develop the addresses listed above for infill development as provided in the attached 

Cooperative Agreements for Infill Development and said Cooperative Agreements are hereby 

authorized and the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute said Cooperative Agreements. 

 SECTION FOUR:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 5th day 

of September, 2023. 

  

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 92

#17.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT 
 

THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered 
into as of this ______ day of _________________, 2023 ( the “Effective Date”) by and between THE CITY 
OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and a Missouri municipality having a principal office at 101 West 
Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “City”) and R&D Properties, a Missouri Limited Liability 
Company, having a business office at 2745 County Road 1430, Cairo, Missouri, 65239 (the “Developer”). 
 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. The Developer wishes to acquire and redevelop Property which is currently vacant and 
underutilized and which activities by the Developer the City recognizes will facilitate the City’s economic 
development goals and improve property values in the area where the Property is located. 
 
B. The City is willing to convey the Property to the Developer pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement in exchange for the Developer’s promise to expend the Developer’s funds to construct a 
residence on the Property, all in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and building plans 
submitted to the City. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual promises and covenants set 
forth in this Agreement, the City and Developer each hereby agrees as follows: 
 

 
ARTICLE I. 

THE PROPERTY AND CONSTRUCTION 
 

Section 1.1. Conveyance of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
the City agrees to convey vacant infill property zoned for residential use in exchange for Developer’s 
agreement to construct a residence in conformance with building plans submitted and approved by the 
City. 
 
Section 1.2. The Property.  The Property shall mean the generally vacant and unimproved lots legally 
described as the N 52’ of S 156’ of Lot Eleven (11); the N 25’ of S104.5’ of W 80’ of Lot Eleven (11); also 
begin 208’ S of NE Cor of Lot Eleven (11) TH NE 65’, TH N 104’, TH SW 65’, TH S 104’ to POB in Perrys 
Addition of Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri or more commonly known as 12 Windsor Place. 
 
Section 1.3. Construction.  The Developer shall deposit $1,000.00 (the “deposit”) within thirty (30) 
days of the Effective Date.  The Developer shall pay for all permitting fees and other standard 
construction costs.  Developer shall submit building plans and make application for a building permit 
within six (6) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to initiate construction within thirty (30) 
days of receipt of the building permit.  Developer agrees to complete construction of the residence 
within eighteen (18) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to abide by all construction 
standards required under city Building Regulations and Inspections.   
 

 

93

#17.



 
 

ARTICLE II. 
CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT 

 
Section 2.1. Transfer of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and 
within thirty (30) days of the acceptance by the City of the site and building plan(s) and issuance of the 
building permit, the City agrees to convey the Property at closing.  The purchase price for the Property 
shall be One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration as stated herein.   
 
Section 2.2. Deed.  The conveyance of title shall be by Quit-Claim deed in which the City shall convey 
to Developer all the right, title and interest held by the City in the Property and not by Warranty Deed.  
City makes no warranties as to the merchantability of title.  Developer agrees to record the Quit-Claim 
deed contemporaneously with delivery of the deed. 
 
Section 2.3.  Events of Closing.   
 
 
 (a) Each Party shall execute, acknowledge, and deliver, after the closing, such further 
assurances, instruments and documents as the other may reasonably request in order to fulfill the 
intent of the Purchase Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. 
 
 (b) If Developer desires a Title Commitment be issued prior to closing, Developer shall pay 
the costs of any title commitment and for premiums on any owner’s policy of title insurance, and any 
title endorsements to any such policy, issued by the Title Company that the Developer elects to obtain 
on the Property.  All outstanding real estate taxes, and all other public or governmental charges and 
public or private assessments against the Property which are or may be payable on an annual basis 
(including liens or encumbrances for sewer, water, drainage or other public improvements whether 
completed or commences on or prior to the Effective Date or subsequent thereto), shall be paid by 
Developer.  All other costs of closing shall be borne by the Developer including, without limitation, any 
applicable state, county and municipal transfer taxes, closing costs and recording fees charged by the 
Title Company. 
 
 (c) BY CLOSING ON THE PROPERTY, THE DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE 
DEVELOPER HAS HAD ADEQUATE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT, REVIEW AND CONSIDER ALL MATTERS 
AFFECTING THE USE, OWNERSHIP AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY AND THAT THE 
CONVEYANCE OF SAME BY THE CITY IS TO BE MADE ON AN “AS IS/WHERE IS” BASIS AND WITHOUT 
RECOURSE TO THE CITY.  THE CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY SHALL BE WITHOUT REPRESENTATION 
OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION: (i) ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OR MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS OR HABITABILITY, GOOD 
OR FAIR CONDITION OR REPAIR OR GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE CONSTRUCTION AND (ii)  ANY 
WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS WITH RESPECT TO SITE CONDITIONS AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE 
AND OF THE CLOSING AND CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY OR POTENTIAL LIABILITIES UNDER OR 
WITH RESPECT TO ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL LAW OR REGULATION, ALL OF 
WHICH WARRANTIES ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED BY THE CITY AND EACH OF WHICH DISCLAIMERS IS 
HEREBY AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY THE DEVELOPER. 
 

94

#17.



Section 2.4. Real Estate Brokers.  The City and Developer hereby state and warrant to each other 
that neither has dealt with any real estate broker, agent or salespersons in connection with this 
transaction and the sale of the Property.  To the full extent permitted by law, the City and Developer 
each agree to indemnify and hold the other harmless against any claims for real estate commissions or 
consultant fees claiming representation of such party in this transaction.  Such obligations to indemnify 
and hold harmless shall include, without limitation, all costs and attorneys’ fees relating to litigation and 
other proceedings. 
 

ARTICLE III 
BREACH  

 
Section 3.1. Breach and Compliance; Right to Cure; Remedies Not Exclusive.  In the event of 
substantial non-compliance with any of the terms of this Agreement, written notice of same may be 
delivered to the Developer by the City, and, if the Developer shall not have corrected such substantial 
non-compliance within Forty-five (45) days after receipt of such notice the City may institute such 
proceedings as may be necessary or desirable in the City’s sole opinion to cure and remedy such default 
including, without limitation, the remedy of specific performance. If Developer fails to correct any such 
substantial non-compliance as herein provided it shall forfeit the deposit.  None of the foregoing 
remedies shall be exclusive or any other remedy otherwise available to the City at law or in equity and 
any and all such remedies may be exercised by the City individually, sequentially, collectively, or in the 
alternative, all at the City’s sole discretion. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
Section 4.1. No Assignment.  Neither Party shall be permitted to sell, assign or otherwise transfer its 
interest in the Agreement in whole or in part to any other individual or entity. 
 
Section 4.2. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall continue in force until the date of the 
issuance of the last Certificate of Occupancy for any Building(s) on the Property.  The rights and 
privileges granted to and the duties and obligations imposed on the Developer by this Agreement shall 
apply only to the Property. 
 
Section 4.3. Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement to be 
given or is otherwise given, such notice shall be in writing addressed to the addressees at the address 
set forth below, and transmitted by first class mail: 
 
City:  City of Moberly 
  Attention: Tom Sanders  Moberly, Missouri 65270 
 
Developer: R & D Properties 
  2745 County Road 1430  Cairo, Missouri 65239 
 
Section 4.4. Choice of Law; Venue; Waiver of Objections.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Parties agree that any action at law, 
suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted only in the 
Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 
conveniens or otherwise. 

95

#17.



 
Section 4.5. Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The Parties agree that 
this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between them and no other agreements or 
representations have been made by the Parties.  This Agreement shall only be amended in writing and 
effective when signed by the duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The failure of any Party to insist in 
any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition shall not 
constitute a waiver or relinquishment for the future of any such term, covenant or condition. 
 
Section 4.6. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Public Liability Strictly Limited.  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s Sovereign Immunity.  The 
Parties agree that in no event shall the City, or any of its officials, officers, agents, attorneys, employees, 
or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to the Developer or any 
lessee, sublessee, assign, heir or personal representative of the Developer in respect of any suit, claim, 
or cause of action arising out of this Agreement. 
 
Section 4.7.   Deposit Refund.  Upon issuance of an Occupancy Permit for the completed residence 
the City agrees to account for and refund the deposit. 
 
Section 4.8. Execution in Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement warrants and 
represents that he or she has authority to do so on behalf of the entity he or she represents.  This 
Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed shall for all 
purposes constitute one and same instrument, binding on the Parties hereto. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 
      CITY OF MOBERLY 
 
 
      By:  ____________________________________ 
              Brian Crane, City Manager 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 
       
 
 
 

DEVELOPER 
 
 
      By:  ______________________________________ 
              Raymond Magruder, R&D Properties,  
 
 

96

#17.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ___ day of _____________, 2023, before me appeared Brian Crane, to me personally 
known, who being by me first duly sworn, did say that he is the City Manager of the City of Moberly, 
Missouri, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and 
said City Manager acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ____ day of ______________, 2023, before me appeared R&D Properties, Raymond 
Magruder, to me personally known, who being by me first sworn, did say that he is the 
Manager/Member of Stuart Custom Homes, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said LLC 
by authority of the LLC and he acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said LLC. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
 

97

#17.



In-Fill Development Proposal   |   12 Windsor Place, Moberly, Missouri 
R&D Properties, LLC is submitting this proposal for in-fill housing development on the lot located at 12 Windsor Place, 
Moberly, MO.  

Below are various examples of potential housing designs we are proposing for this lot if our proposal is accepted/approved. 

                                         

                                             

Potential Elevations / Floorplans for 12 Windsor Place, Moberly, MO. 

                             

    

 All proposed plans for this location are in the range of 1200 – 1400 sq ft 
 

 

98

#17.



R&D Properties believes the proposed housing structure(s) meet the character of the neighborhood (scale, setback, stories) 
and comply with zoning regulations.  Therefore, we would like to begin work as soon as possible to get this single-family 
residential home for re-sale purposes, not for rental, underway.  
 

Due to the limited lot size that is “buildable” at 12 Windsor Place, the type of home that can be constructed at this 
location is restricted to a smaller footprint of a home, with greater width versus depth.  
 

R&D Properties would contract with Squibb Custom Homes to build the structure at 12 Windsor Place as well as various 
other in-fill projects throughout Moberly, MO.  Squibb Custom Homes would obtain a license from the City of Moberly as 
per the City’s requirements, and would complete the work using trades (including electrical and plumbing contractors) 
primarily from the Hannibal, MO area.   
 

Both R&D Properties and/or Squibb Custom Homes have pursued and successfully completed multiple: 

1. New Construction Homes   [ Texas | Missouri ]  
2. Remodels / Renovations   [ Texas  |  Missouri ] 
3. Development Plans    [ Missouri ] 
 

The projected start date for construction on the above-mentioned lot is anticipated to be early 2024, and the timeline for 
completion is approximated to take 9-10 weeks after initiating construction.   

The estimated end value/sales price for the property we are proposing for 12 Windsor Place would range from $190,000 - 
$220,000.  

R&D Properties is grateful for the opportunity to provide this proposal and would appreciate your consideration for 
approval.  

Should you have questions, I have included my contact information below.  

Respectfully, 
Ray & Diane Magruder 
R&D Properties, LLC 
Cell: 660.651.6911 
E-Mail: RandDPropertyDevelopment@GMail.com  

99

#17.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT 
 

THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered 
into as of this ______ day of _________________, 2023 ( the “Effective Date”) by and between THE CITY 
OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and a Missouri municipality having a principal office at 101 West 
Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “City”) and R&D Properties, a Missouri Limited Liability 
Company, having a business office at 2745 County Road 1430, Cairo, Missouri, 65239 (the “Developer”). 
 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. The Developer wishes to acquire and redevelop Property which is currently vacant and 
underutilized and which activities by the Developer the City recognizes will facilitate the City’s economic 
development goals and improve property values in the area where the Property is located. 
 
B. The City is willing to convey the Property to the Developer pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement in exchange for the Developer’s promise to expend the Developer’s funds to construct a 
residence on the Property, all in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and building plans 
submitted to the City. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual promises and covenants set 
forth in this Agreement, the City and Developer each hereby agrees as follows: 
 

 
ARTICLE I. 

THE PROPERTY AND CONSTRUCTION 
 

Section 1.1. Conveyance of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
the City agrees to convey vacant infill property zoned for residential use in exchange for Developer’s 
agreement to construct a residence in conformance with building plans submitted and approved by the 
City. 
 
Section 1.2. The Property.  The Property shall mean the generally vacant and unimproved lots legally 
described as the N 54’ of Lot One (1) and E 13’ N 54’ of Lot Two (2), Block Four (4), in Brinkerhoff 2nd 
Addition of Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri or more commonly known as 211 Brinkerhoff Street. 
 
Section 1.3. Construction.  The Developer shall deposit $1,000.00 (the “deposit”) within thirty (30) 
days of the Effective Date.  The Developer shall pay for all permitting fees and other standard 
construction costs.  Developer shall submit building plans and make application for a building permit 
within six (6) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to initiate construction within thirty (30) 
days of receipt of the building permit.  Developer agrees to complete construction of the residence 
within eighteen (18) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to abide by all construction 
standards required under city Building Regulations and Inspections.   
 

 
 

100

#17.



 
ARTICLE II. 

CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT 
 

Section 2.1. Transfer of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and 
within thirty (30) days of the acceptance by the City of the site and building plan(s) and issuance of the 
building permit, the City agrees to convey the Property at closing.  The purchase price for the Property 
shall be One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration as stated herein.   
 
Section 2.2. Deed.  The conveyance of title shall be by Quit-Claim deed in which the City shall convey 
to Developer all the right, title and interest held by the City in the Property and not by Warranty Deed.  
City makes no warranties as to the merchantability of title.  Developer agrees to record the Quit-Claim 
deed contemporaneously with delivery of the deed. 
 
Section 2.3.  Events of Closing.   
 
 
 (a) Each Party shall execute, acknowledge, and deliver, after the closing, such further 
assurances, instruments and documents as the other may reasonably request in order to fulfill the 
intent of the Purchase Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. 
 
 (b) If Developer desires a Title Commitment be issued prior to closing, Developer shall pay 
the costs of any title commitment and for premiums on any owner’s policy of title insurance, and any 
title endorsements to any such policy, issued by the Title Company that the Developer elects to obtain 
on the Property.  All outstanding real estate taxes, and all other public or governmental charges and 
public or private assessments against the Property which are or may be payable on an annual basis 
(including liens or encumbrances for sewer, water, drainage or other public improvements whether 
completed or commences on or prior to the Effective Date or subsequent thereto), shall be paid by 
Developer.  All other costs of closing shall be borne by the Developer including, without limitation, any 
applicable state, county and municipal transfer taxes, closing costs and recording fees charged by the 
Title Company. 
 
 (c) BY CLOSING ON THE PROPERTY, THE DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE 
DEVELOPER HAS HAD ADEQUATE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT, REVIEW AND CONSIDER ALL MATTERS 
AFFECTING THE USE, OWNERSHIP AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY AND THAT THE 
CONVEYANCE OF SAME BY THE CITY IS TO BE MADE ON AN “AS IS/WHERE IS” BASIS AND WITHOUT 
RECOURSE TO THE CITY.  THE CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY SHALL BE WITHOUT REPRESENTATION 
OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION: (i) ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OR MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS OR HABITABILITY, GOOD 
OR FAIR CONDITION OR REPAIR OR GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE CONSTRUCTION AND (ii)  ANY 
WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS WITH RESPECT TO SITE CONDITIONS AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE 
AND OF THE CLOSING AND CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY OR POTENTIAL LIABILITIES UNDER OR 
WITH RESPECT TO ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL LAW OR REGULATION, ALL OF 
WHICH WARRANTIES ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED BY THE CITY AND EACH OF WHICH DISCLAIMERS IS 
HEREBY AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY THE DEVELOPER. 
 
Section 2.4. Real Estate Brokers.  The City and Developer hereby state and warrant to each other 
that neither has dealt with any real estate broker, agent or salespersons in connection with this 

101

#17.



transaction and the sale of the Property.  To the full extent permitted by law, the City and Developer 
each agree to indemnify and hold the other harmless against any claims for real estate commissions or 
consultant fees claiming representation of such party in this transaction.  Such obligations to indemnify 
and hold harmless shall include, without limitation, all costs and attorneys’ fees relating to litigation and 
other proceedings. 
 

ARTICLE III 
BREACH  

 
Section 3.1. Breach and Compliance; Right to Cure; Remedies Not Exclusive.  In the event of 
substantial non-compliance with any of the terms of this Agreement, written notice of same may be 
delivered to the Developer by the City, and, if the Developer shall not have corrected such substantial 
non-compliance within Forty-five (45) days after receipt of such notice the City may institute such 
proceedings as may be necessary or desirable in the City’s sole opinion to cure and remedy such default 
including, without limitation, the remedy of specific performance. If Developer fails to correct any such 
substantial non-compliance as herein provided it shall forfeit the deposit.  None of the foregoing 
remedies shall be exclusive or any other remedy otherwise available to the City at law or in equity and 
any and all such remedies may be exercised by the City individually, sequentially, collectively, or in the 
alternative, all at the City’s sole discretion. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
Section 4.1. No Assignment.  Neither Party shall be permitted to sell, assign or otherwise transfer its 
interest in the Agreement in whole or in part to any other individual or entity. 
 
Section 4.2. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall continue in force until the date of the 
issuance of the last Certificate of Occupancy for any Building(s) on the Property.  The rights and 
privileges granted to and the duties and obligations imposed on the Developer by this Agreement shall 
apply only to the Property. 
 
Section 4.3. Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement to be 
given or is otherwise given, such notice shall be in writing addressed to the addressees at the address 
set forth below, and transmitted by first class mail: 
 
City:  City of Moberly 
  Attention: Tom Sanders  Moberly, Missouri 65270 
 
Developer: R & D Properties 
  2745 County Road 1430  Cairo, Missouri 65239 
 
Section 4.4. Choice of Law; Venue; Waiver of Objections.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Parties agree that any action at law, 
suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted only in the 
Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 
conveniens or otherwise. 
 

102

#17.



Section 4.5. Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The Parties agree that 
this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between them and no other agreements or 
representations have been made by the Parties.  This Agreement shall only be amended in writing and 
effective when signed by the duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The failure of any Party to insist in 
any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition shall not 
constitute a waiver or relinquishment for the future of any such term, covenant or condition. 
 
Section 4.6. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Public Liability Strictly Limited.  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s Sovereign Immunity.  The 
Parties agree that in no event shall the City, or any of its officials, officers, agents, attorneys, employees, 
or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to the Developer or any 
lessee, sublessee, assign, heir or personal representative of the Developer in respect of any suit, claim, 
or cause of action arising out of this Agreement. 
 
Section 4.7.   Deposit Refund.  Upon issuance of an Occupancy Permit for the completed residence 
the City agrees to account for and refund the deposit. 
 
Section 4.8. Execution in Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement warrants and 
represents that he or she has authority to do so on behalf of the entity he or she represents.  This 
Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed shall for all 
purposes constitute one and same instrument, binding on the Parties hereto. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 
      CITY OF MOBERLY 
 
 
      By:  ____________________________________ 
              Brian Crane, City Manager 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 
       
 
 
 

DEVELOPER 
 
 
      By:  ______________________________________ 
              Raymond Magruder, R&D Properties, 
 

 
 

103

#17.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ___ day of _____________, 2023, before me appeared Brian Crane, to me personally 
known, who being by me first duly sworn, did say that he is the City Manager of the City of Moberly, 
Missouri, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and 
said City Manager acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ____ day of ______________, 2023, before me appeared R&D Properties, Raymond 
Magruder, to me personally known, who being by me first sworn, did say that he is the 
Manager/Member of Stuart Custom Homes, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said LLC 
by authority of the LLC and he acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said LLC. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
 

104

#17.



In-Fill Development Proposal   |   211 Brinkerhoff Street, Moberly, Missouri 
R&D Properties, LLC is submitting this proposal for in-fill housing development on the lot located at: 211 Brinkerhoff St., 
Moberly, MO.  

Below is an example of a potential housing design we are proposing for this lot if our proposal is accepted and approved.   

            
 

Elevations / Floorplan for 211 Brinkerhoff, Moberly, MO. 

 The proposed plan for this location is 950 - 1000 sq ft 
 

R&D Properties believes the proposed housing structure meets the character of the neighborhood (scale, setback, stories) and 
complies with zoning regulations.  Therefore, we would like to begin work as soon as possible in order to get this single-family 
residential home for re-sale purposes, not for rental, underway.  

R&D Properties would contract with Squibb Custom Homes to build the structure at 211 Brinkerhoff as well as various other in-
fill projects throughout Moberly, MO.  Squibb Custom Homes would obtain a license from the City of Moberly as per the City’s 
requirements and would complete the work using trades (including electrical and plumbing contractors) primarily from the 
Hannibal, Missouri area.   

Both R&D Properties and/or Squibb Custom Homes have pursued and successfully completed multiple: 

1. New Construction Homes   [ Texas | Missouri ]  
2. Remodels / Renovations   [ Texas  |  Missouri ] 
3. Development Plans    [ Missouri ] 

The projected start date for construction on the above-mentioned lot is anticipated to be early-mid 2024, and the timeline for 
completion for this home is approximated to take 9-10 weeks.   

The estimated end value/sales price for the property we are proposing for 211 Brinkerhoff Street would range from $139,000 - 
$160,000.   ( We are deciding if we would include additional stone and/or brick to this house at this location )  

R&D Properties is grateful for the opportunity to provide this proposal and would appreciate your consideration for approval. 

Should you have questions, I have included my contact information below.  

Respectfully, 
Ray & Diane Magruder 
R&D Properties, LLC 
Cell: 660.651.6911 
E-Mail: RandDPropertyDevelopment@GMail.com  

105

#17.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT 
 

THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered 
into as of this ______ day of _________________, 2023 ( the “Effective Date”) by and between THE CITY 
OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and a Missouri municipality having a principal office at 101 West 
Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “City”) and R&D Properties, a Missouri Limited Liability 
Company, having a business office at 2745 County Road 1430, Cairo, Missouri, 65239 (the “Developer”). 
 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. The Developer wishes to acquire and redevelop Property which is currently vacant and 
underutilized and which activities by the Developer the City recognizes will facilitate the City’s economic 
development goals and improve property values in the area where the Property is located. 
 
B. The City is willing to convey the Property to the Developer pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement in exchange for the Developer’s promise to expend the Developer’s funds to construct a 
residence on the Property, all in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and building plans 
submitted to the City. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual promises and covenants set 
forth in this Agreement, the City and Developer each hereby agrees as follows: 
 

 
ARTICLE I. 

THE PROPERTY AND CONSTRUCTION 
 

Section 1.1. Conveyance of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
the City agrees to convey vacant infill property zoned for residential use in exchange for Developer’s 
agreement to construct a residence in conformance with building plans submitted and approved by the 
City. 
 
Section 1.2. The Property.  The Property shall mean the generally vacant and unimproved lots legally 
described as the North 120’ of Lot Six (6), Block Five (5), in Porter, Hatcher & Tannehills Addition of 
Moberly, Randolph County, Missouri or more commonly known as 728 Benson Street. 
 
Section 1.3. Construction.  The Developer shall deposit $1,000.00 (the “deposit”) within thirty (30) 
days of the Effective Date.  The Developer shall pay for all permitting fees and other standard 
construction costs.  Developer shall submit building plans and make application for a building permit 
within six (6) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to initiate construction within thirty (30) 
days of receipt of the building permit.  Developer agrees to complete construction of the residence 
within eighteen (18) months of the Effective Date.  Developer agrees to abide by all construction 
standards required under city Building Regulations and Inspections.   
 

 
 

106

#17.



 
ARTICLE II. 

CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT 
 

Section 2.1. Transfer of the Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and 
within thirty (30) days of the acceptance by the City of the site and building plan(s) and issuance of the 
building permit, the City agrees to convey the Property at closing.  The purchase price for the Property 
shall be One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration as stated herein.   
 
Section 2.2. Deed.  The conveyance of title shall be by Quit-Claim deed in which the City shall convey 
to Developer all the right, title and interest held by the City in the Property and not by Warranty Deed.  
City makes no warranties as to the merchantability of title.  Developer agrees to record the Quit-Claim 
deed contemporaneously with delivery of the deed. 
 
Section 2.3.  Events of Closing.   
 
 
 (a) Each Party shall execute, acknowledge, and deliver, after the closing, such further 
assurances, instruments and documents as the other may reasonably request in order to fulfill the 
intent of the Purchase Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby. 
 
 (b) If Developer desires a Title Commitment be issued prior to closing, Developer shall pay 
the costs of any title commitment and for premiums on any owner’s policy of title insurance, and any 
title endorsements to any such policy, issued by the Title Company that the Developer elects to obtain 
on the Property.  All outstanding real estate taxes, and all other public or governmental charges and 
public or private assessments against the Property which are or may be payable on an annual basis 
(including liens or encumbrances for sewer, water, drainage or other public improvements whether 
completed or commences on or prior to the Effective Date or subsequent thereto), shall be paid by 
Developer.  All other costs of closing shall be borne by the Developer including, without limitation, any 
applicable state, county and municipal transfer taxes, closing costs and recording fees charged by the 
Title Company. 
 
 (c) BY CLOSING ON THE PROPERTY, THE DEVELOPER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE 
DEVELOPER HAS HAD ADEQUATE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT, REVIEW AND CONSIDER ALL MATTERS 
AFFECTING THE USE, OWNERSHIP AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY AND THAT THE 
CONVEYANCE OF SAME BY THE CITY IS TO BE MADE ON AN “AS IS/WHERE IS” BASIS AND WITHOUT 
RECOURSE TO THE CITY.  THE CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY SHALL BE WITHOUT REPRESENTATION 
OR WARRANTY OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION: (i) ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OR MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS OR HABITABILITY, GOOD 
OR FAIR CONDITION OR REPAIR OR GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE CONSTRUCTION AND (ii)  ANY 
WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS WITH RESPECT TO SITE CONDITIONS AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE 
AND OF THE CLOSING AND CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY OR POTENTIAL LIABILITIES UNDER OR 
WITH RESPECT TO ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL LAW OR REGULATION, ALL OF 
WHICH WARRANTIES ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED BY THE CITY AND EACH OF WHICH DISCLAIMERS IS 
HEREBY AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY THE DEVELOPER. 
 
Section 2.4. Real Estate Brokers.  The City and Developer hereby state and warrant to each other 
that neither has dealt with any real estate broker, agent or salespersons in connection with this 

107

#17.



transaction and the sale of the Property.  To the full extent permitted by law, the City and Developer 
each agree to indemnify and hold the other harmless against any claims for real estate commissions or 
consultant fees claiming representation of such party in this transaction.  Such obligations to indemnify 
and hold harmless shall include, without limitation, all costs and attorneys’ fees relating to litigation and 
other proceedings. 
 

ARTICLE III 
BREACH  

 
Section 3.1. Breach and Compliance; Right to Cure; Remedies Not Exclusive.  In the event of 
substantial non-compliance with any of the terms of this Agreement, written notice of same may be 
delivered to the Developer by the City, and, if the Developer shall not have corrected such substantial 
non-compliance within Forty-five (45) days after receipt of such notice the City may institute such 
proceedings as may be necessary or desirable in the City’s sole opinion to cure and remedy such default 
including, without limitation, the remedy of specific performance. If Developer fails to correct any such 
substantial non-compliance as herein provided it shall forfeit the deposit.  None of the foregoing 
remedies shall be exclusive or any other remedy otherwise available to the City at law or in equity and 
any and all such remedies may be exercised by the City individually, sequentially, collectively, or in the 
alternative, all at the City’s sole discretion. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
Section 4.1. No Assignment.  Neither Party shall be permitted to sell, assign or otherwise transfer its 
interest in the Agreement in whole or in part to any other individual or entity. 
 
Section 4.2. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall continue in force until the date of the 
issuance of the last Certificate of Occupancy for any Building(s) on the Property.  The rights and 
privileges granted to and the duties and obligations imposed on the Developer by this Agreement shall 
apply only to the Property. 
 
Section 4.3. Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement to be 
given or is otherwise given, such notice shall be in writing addressed to the addressees at the address 
set forth below, and transmitted by first class mail: 
 
City:  City of Moberly 
  Attention: Tom Sanders  Moberly, Missouri 65270 
 
Developer: R & D Properties 
  2745 County Road 1430  Cairo, Missouri 65239 
 
Section 4.4. Choice of Law; Venue; Waiver of Objections.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Parties agree that any action at law, 
suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted only in the 
Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 
conveniens or otherwise. 
 

108

#17.



Section 4.5. Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The Parties agree that 
this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between them and no other agreements or 
representations have been made by the Parties.  This Agreement shall only be amended in writing and 
effective when signed by the duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The failure of any Party to insist in 
any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition shall not 
constitute a waiver or relinquishment for the future of any such term, covenant or condition. 
 
Section 4.6. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Public Liability Strictly Limited.  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s Sovereign Immunity.  The 
Parties agree that in no event shall the City, or any of its officials, officers, agents, attorneys, employees, 
or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to the Developer or any 
lessee, sublessee, assign, heir or personal representative of the Developer in respect of any suit, claim, 
or cause of action arising out of this Agreement. 
 
Section 4.7.   Deposit Refund.  Upon issuance of an Occupancy Permit for the completed residence 
the City agrees to account for and refund the deposit. 
 
Section 4.8. Execution in Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement warrants and 
represents that he or she has authority to do so on behalf of the entity he or she represents.  This 
Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed shall for all 
purposes constitute one and same instrument, binding on the Parties hereto. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 
      CITY OF MOBERLY 
 
 
      By:  ____________________________________ 
              Brian Crane, City Manager 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 
       
 
 
 

DEVELOPER 
 
 
      By:  ______________________________________ 
              Raymond Magruder, R&D Properties,  
 
 

 

109

#17.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ___ day of _____________, 2023, before me appeared Brian Crane, to me personally 
known, who being by me first duly sworn, did say that he is the City Manager of the City of Moberly, 
Missouri, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and 
said City Manager acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
 
       ______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH ) 
 
 On this ____ day of ______________, 2023, before me appeared R&D Properties, to me 
personally known, who being by me first sworn, did say that he is the Manager/Member of Stuart 
Custom Homes, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of said LLC by authority of the LLC and he 
acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said LLC. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY THEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
 
My commission expires:     Seal: 
 
 
 

110

#17.



111

#17.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement For Demolition And 

Sale Of Real Estate With SSEGT Rentals, LLC. 

  

Summary: This agreement is for the demolition and sale of the real estate located at 125 S 

5th St. to SSEGT Rentals, LLC. 

 

SSEGT Rentals has paid the $1,000.00 deposit when they signed the 

agreement.  Upon approval they will pay the $10,000.00 for the property. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other       Passed Failed 

 

112

#18.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR DEMOLITION 

AND SALE OF REAL ESTATE WITH SSEGT RENTALS, LLC. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   Attached hereto is a Cooperative Agreement for Demolition and Sale 

of Real Estate with SSEGT Rentals, LLC., which agreement will make possible the demolition of 

a dangerous building by the city and return valuable real estate to the local economy.   

SECTION TWO:  The City Council hereby approves the Cooperative Agreement and 

hereby authorizes the City Manager of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION THREE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further action as may be required to accomplish 

the purposes of this Ordinance. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 5th day 

of September, 2023.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

   ____________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

113

#18.



114

#18.



115

#18.



116

#18.



117

#18.



118

#18.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     An Ordinance Establishing The Annual Tax For The Imposition Of A 9-1-1 

Tax For The Emergency Telephone Services Heretofore Imposed By 

Ordinance No. 6948 Passed And Adopted May 2, 1994. 
  

 

Summary: Each year the annual 911 tax for the City of Moberly requires review and 

renewal.  After review of the financial reports, it is recommended the 911 

tariff remain at fourteen- and one-half percent (14.5%)  

  

Recommended Action: Please approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
          Staff Report   x  Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

119

#19.



BILL NO. ________________       ORDINANCE NO.______________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE ANNUAL TAX FOR THE IMPOSITION OF A 

9-1-1 TAX FOR THE EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SERVICES HERETOFORE 

IMPOSED BY ORDINANCE NO. 6948 PASSED AND ADOPTED MAY 2, 1994. 

 

WHEREAS: RSMo 190.310 (3) requires at least once each calendar year, the City 

Council establish a tax rate, not to exceed the amount authorized, that together with any surplus 

revenues carried forward will produce sufficient revenue to fund the expenditures authorized by 

Section 190.300-190.320 RSMo; and  

 WHEREAS: the City Council did on May 2, 1994, adopted Ordinance No. 6948 

imposing a 9-1-1 tax commencing July 1, 1994, and did further require annual review no later 

than September 1, to establish a new tax rate; and 

 WHEREAS: the City did review said tax rate to determine necessary revenues to fund 

the expenditures for the next year; and   

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: 

 SECTION ONE:  That the emergency telephone tax rate is reaffirmed in the amount 

of fourteen and half percent (14.5%) of the tariffed local service rate as defined by RSMo 

190.300.  

 SECTION TWO:  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted.  

 

 120

#19.



 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 5th   

day of September 2023.          

     

___________________________  

        Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

121

#19.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Approving A Telecommunications Service Contract With 

Socket For The Moberly Police Department.   

 

 

Summary: Replacement of copper T-1 lines between dispatch and radio base at the 

Rollins Street water tower is mandated by ATT. Current agreement with ATT 

extends the current agreement to no more than one year and the monthly cost 

for copper lines will increase to exceed $3,000 dollars per month.  Switching 

to fiber optic lines from ATT will cost about $1,000 dollars per month.  Socket 

will install lines to the water tower and have a monthly charge of $695.  

Socket currently provides phone services to the City of Moberly. 

  

Recommended Action   

   

Please approve the Resolution. 

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
          Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence   x  Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

122

#20.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE CONTRACT 

WITH SOCKET FOR THE MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Police Department is mandated by ATT to replace copper T-1 lines 

between dispatch and the radio base; and 

WHEREAS, Socket has proposed installing fiber bandwidth certified intrastate and 

intraLATA – 10Mbps/10Mbps in exchange for a monthly service fee of $695.00 which will 

accomplish the ATT mandate; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is a Telecommunications Service Contract from Socket for 

the monthly service of the fiber optic lines which staff recommends be approved by the City 

Council. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

Telecommunications Service Contract with Socket and the $695.00 monthly charge for fiber 

optic lines and authorizes the City Manager to execute the contract on behalf of the City and to 

take such other and further action as may be necessary to accomplish the purpose of this 

Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of September, 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

123

#20.



City of Moberly
Telecommunications Service Contract: Summary of Service

Socket Summary

Location Pricing Term
101 W Reed  Public Utilities Moberly, MO 65270 $347.50  monthly charge

$0.00  non-recurring charge
$640.00 non-recurring charge (waived)

303 E Rollins Moberly, Mo 65270 $347.50  monthly charge
$0.00  non-recurring charge

$2,915.00 non-recurring charge (waived)

Contract Total

Location Pricing Term
Charges For All Packages $695.00  monthly charge

$0.00  non-recurring charge
$3,555.00 non-recurring charge (waived)

Notices

* Pricing is valid for thirty days.
* Pricing does not include applicable taxes and surcharges.
* Socket will provide service to the point of demarcation at the customer premise. Any wiring beyond this point will be the responsibility of

Customer.
* Customer will be responsible for cancelling current services. Socket will notify Customer when services with prior service provider can be

cancelled.

_______________
Customer Initials

Location Summary

101 W Reed  Public Utilities Moberly, MO 65270 Dedicated Point to Point

Data Services Qty Pricing Term
Fiber Bandwidth Certified Intrastate and IntraLATA - 10Mbps/10Mbps 1 $347.50  monthly charge

Other Fees Qty Pricing Term
Waived Setup Fee 1 $640.00 non-recurring charge (waived)

_______________
Customer InitialsPage 1 of 5

______________________________

124

#20.



City of Moberly
Telecommunications Service Contract: Services and Configuration

Location Summary

303 E Rollins Moberly, Mo 65270 Dedicated Point to Point

Data Services Qty Pricing Term
Fiber Bandwidth Certified Intrastate but InterLATA - 10Mbps/10Mbps 1 $347.50  monthly charge

Other Fees Qty Pricing Term
Waived Setup Fee 1 $2,915.00 non-recurring charge (waived)

_______________
Customer InitialsPage 2 of 5

_______________

125

#20.



City of Moberly
Telecommunications Service Contract: Terms of Service

This Telecommunications Service Contract (''TSC'') sets out the Terms and Conditions for regulated telecommunications services and
non-regulated data and ancillary services (''Services''). This contract is made by and between Socket Telecom, LLC (''Socket'' or ''Seller'')
and City of Moberly (''Customer'' or ''Buyer'').

1. Term - This contract shall be effective as of date the TSC is approved and accepted by Seller (the ''Effective Date'') as reflected on the
Contract: Summary of Service. The contract shall remain effective for a period of 36 months after the Service Delivery Date. The Service
Delivery Date shall be the date upon which service is ready to be activated. At the end of the Term, unless previously terminated by
either party by providing 30 days prior written notice, the terms and conditions contained in this contract will remain in full force and effect
until terminated by either party by providing at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party.

2. Socket will provide the Services specified in the Contract: Summary of Service. Socket may provide some or all of the specified Services
through an affiliate, subsidiary, or subcontractor. Socket shall use reasonable efforts to provision necessary facilities to provide the
specified Services. In the event suitable facilities are unavailable or special construction is required, the Seller reserves the right to refuse
service or assess additional non-recurring construction charges beyond normal installation charges. In the event the Seller seeks to
assess special construction charges, the Customer will have the option of paying the charges or declining service prior to any work taking
place.

3. Customer agrees to pay special construction, installation, non-recurring, and recurring charges as specified in the Contract: Summary of
Service. Socket will bill in full monthly increments with no proration for partial service periods when service ends in the middle of a billing
cycle.

4. Services will be invoiced monthly. Payment is due 20 days after date of invoice. Accounts are in default if payment is not received within
45 days after date of invoice. If Customer's payment is returned to Socket, unpaid customer is immediately in default and subject to a $25
return check charge from Socket. Accounts in default may have their service interrupted. Such interruption does not relieve customer
from the obligation to pay the monthly charge.  Accounts in default are subject to an interest charge of 1.5% per month on the
outstanding balance. If customer's state law does not allow an interest rate of 1.5% per month, the maximum allowable rate of customer's
state will be charged. If customer defaults, customer agrees to pay Socket its reasonable expenses, including attorney and collection
agency fees, incurred in enforcing its rights under these Terms and Conditions.

5. In the event the Customer terminates Services prior to the end of the Term, the customer agrees on the next monthly bill to pay Socket,
as liquidated damages and not as a penalty, the amounts set forth as follows: 

*  For all non-hosted Services, customer agrees to pay an amount equal to 75% of the monthly payments remaining on the term
period and all previously waived and/or unpaid set up and installation charges.

*  For Hosted Services, customer agrees to pay an amount equal to 100% of the monthly payments remaining on the term period for
the Hosted Services.

The customer agrees that the actual damage to Socket is difficult to ascertain and that the amounts fixed for liquidated damages are a
reasonable estimate of the actual reduction in value of this TSC that Socket will sustain. Any modification or changes in Services requires
the written approval of Seller.  Customer must provide cancellation notice in writing.

6. All regulated services are provided subject to the terms of the applicable tariff or tariffs and Socket's Acceptable Use Policy (''AUP''),
which are herein incorporated by reference. In the event the rate or rates for a regulated service or services specified in the applicable
tariff is changed, Socket will provide advance notice of the increase to the Customer. In the event that Socket increases the rate charged
to the Customer for a regulated service during this Term, the Customer will have the option to terminate the services without incurring any
early termination charges. Customer must exercise such option within 30 days of the date of the first invoice applying the increased rate.
In the event of a conflict between tariffs and this TSC, the terms of the tariff shall prevail.

Page 3 of 5

126

#20.



City of Moberly
Telecommunications Service Contract: Terms of Service

7. All transport services will be treated as interstate for regulatory purposes. Customer may certify transport service as being intrastate (for
regulatory purposes only) by requesting to designate them as such in this Order above, but only where the transport services are sold on
a stand-alone basis, the end points for the service are located in the same state and neither end point is a Carrier-provided IP port
("Intrastate Services"). Where Customer requests that services be designated as Intrastate Services, Customer certifies that not more
than 10% of Customer's traffic utilizing the Intrastate Services will be originated or terminated outside of the state in which the Intrastate
Services are provided. Such election will apply prospectively only, and will apply to all Intrastate Services stated in this Order.

8. Customer agrees to provide sixty (60) days advance notice to Socket if Customer seeks to move Services to a different location. Socket
may either (a) allow Customer to provide 60 days advance notice to move Services to new location and pay any applicable installation
charges or (b) terminate affected Services if Customer is moving to location where Socket does not provide Services.  If Customer moves
services, Customer will be required to enter into a new TSC for such new location for a Term equal to or greater than the Term of the
original TSC.  Monthly charges may also be affected.  In the event Socket terminates affected Services or customer does not enter into a
new TSC for a Term equal to or greater than the Term of the original TSC, Socket will apply the liquidated damages set forth in Section 5
for the terminated location.  Customer agrees to pay the cost and expenses, if any, incurred by Socket to cancel the terminated circuit,
including without limitation, any applicable third-party terminating liability charges.

9. All taxes and government-approved fees will be added to Customer's bill. Any customer Exemption from any taxes or government fees
requires proper documentation before the Exemption can apply.  Exemptions for billing prior to proper documentation being provided will
not be credited.

10. The services provided under this contract may only be used for lawful purposes. Transmission of any material in violation of any
International, U.S., or state law or regulation is prohibited. This includes, but is not limited to, transmission of materials in violation of
copyright protections, material legally judged to be threatening or obscene, or material in violation of trade laws or trade secret
protections. Customer agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Socket from any claims resulting from customer's use of the
service or breach of these Terms and Conditions or Socket's Acceptable Use Policy which result in damage to Customer or another
party.

11. In compliance with FCC rules, Socket will not release a customer's Customer Proprietary and Network Information to any non-affiliated
company without the customer's consent and will take appropriate measures to safeguard that information from unauthorized disclosure.

12. Socket shall use reasonable efforts to make Services available by the estimated Service Delivery Date. Socket shall not be liable for any
damages whatsoever for late delivery, including delays incurred for reasons beyond the reasonable control of Socket such as casualty,
condemnation, loss of rights-of-way, delays in obtaining necessary regulatory approvals, and weather related delays in actual
construction work (Force Majeure Events). If Customer is not ready to accept Socket Services on the actual Service Delivery Date,
Socket shall nevertheless commence billing.

13. Socket disclaims all express or implied warranties, obligations, or liabilities, including but not limited to the implied warranties of
merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose, except for any limited warranties expressly set forth herein or in the applicable tariffs.
The products, including software, are provided as is without warranty of any kind, either express or implied. Socket does not warrant that
equipment sold, if any, including software and security software, will be uninterrupted or error free in its operation or prevent third party
hacking or access to customer's networks. Socket shall not be liable for loss of data, the inability to use data, or damage or expense
arising from the use or inability to use the service, either separately or in combination with any other system, whether or not Socket has
received notice of the possibility of such damages.

Page 4 of 5

127

#20.



City of Moberly
Telecommunications Service Contract: Terms of Service

14. Customer is responsible for returning Customer Premise Equipment furnished by Socket in good working condition upon the termination
of service.   In the event the Customer does not return Customer Premise Equipment, Customer will be billed by Socket for the cost of
Customer Premise Equipment.  In the event Customer Premise Equipment is damaged or destroyed, Customer is responsible for the
cost of replacing Customer Premise Equipment.   Customer Premise Equipment that Socket uses in the normal course of business is
subject to a 10% restocking fee while Customer Premise Equipment that Socket does not stock in the normal course of business will be
subject to a 25% restocking fee in the event Customer cancels service prior to the turn up of service.

15. These Terms and Conditions supersede all previous representations, understandings or agreements and shall prevail notwithstanding
any variance with terms and conditions of any order submitted. The signed contract constitutes acceptance of the Terms and Conditions.
This Agreement constitutes a legally enforceable contract between the Buyer and Seller hereto and shall be construed, interpreted, and
governed by, the laws of the State of Missouri, with Boone County as the proper and accepted Venue.

16. Customer gives Socket, its vendors, or contractors all necessary rights of access and entry to the property to install, provide, maintain,
repair, and upgrade Services. In the event that Socket, its vendors, or contractors install fiber-optic facilities and related equipment to
serve Customer, Customer gives Socket permission to place such facilities in existing conduits and riser facilities if Socket determines
such existing conduits and riser facilities have sufficient capacity. Customer also gives Socket the right to connect to and use existing
customer-owned cabling. Customer may not modify, move, remove, alter, use, occupy, or damage Socket's facilities, including Socket
installed conduits, without the prior written consent of Socket.

Customer hereby agrees to the Terms and Conditions, Authorization to Change Service Provider(s) and other provisions of this
Agreement.

Customer Authorization Socket Authorization

_______________________________________ _______________________________________
Customer Signature Socket Signature

_______________________________________ _______________________________________
Customer Printed Name/Title Carson Coffman,

President/COO

_______________________________________ _______________________________________
Date Date

Page 5 of 5

_______________________________________

128

#20.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Purch. & Personnel 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government 

Records. 
 

 

 

Summary:   The City of Moberly’s Purchasing and Personnel Department has determined 

certain records no longer have administrative, legal, fiscal, research or 

historical value and these records are listed in the Missouri Records Manual 

and the minimum retention period has been exceeded.  It is recommended that 

the City Council adopt the resolution to allow staff to commence with the 

destruction per established guidelines.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report  X    Other  Exhibit A       Passed Failed 

 

129

#21.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO._________  

 

A RESOLUTION RECORDING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN LOCAL 

GOVERNMENT RECORDS. 

 

WHEREAS, Section 109.255 RSMo. authorizes the Local Records Board to establish 

minimum retention periods for local government records; and 

WHEREAS, the following records have reached their minimum retention period and 

may be legally destroyed: See the attached records list for the Purchasing and Personnel 

department; and 

WHEREAS, the listed records shall be destroyed by shredding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the destruction of said records is hereby authorized and approved 

in all respects. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of September 2023, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

        

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

130

#21.



131

#21.



132

#21.



133

#21.



134

#21.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Through the course of regular City operations, debts to various vendors and 

agencies are incurred.  The majority are charged to the City through invoices, 

other debts are incurred through contractual arrangements for services, 

financing of purchases, and long-term debt.  This resolution approves payment 

of two types of items; (1) those with due dates within the next two weeks, and 

(2) for payments that have been made for items with due dates that occurred 

since the previous appropriation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget : N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     

       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Jeffrey     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

135

#22.



136

#22.



137

#22.



138

#22.



139

#22.



140

#22.



141

#22.



142

#22.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk  

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration For Approval Of A New Liquor Application. 

  

Summary:  C&H Café Pub & Grub, 111 E Coates St, Moberly, MO 65270, 

submitted by Heather Davis.  Retail sale of all kinds of intoxicating liquor 

by drink, including package sales and retail sale of all kinds of intoxicating 

liquor by drink on premises Sunday only (restaurant bar). 

 

This application has gone through the approval process with all required 

departments, and we recommend approval. 

 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Please approve this application. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
  Consultant Report x  Other  Liquor License Apps      Passed Failed 

143

#23.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: September 5, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proposals From The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

  

Summary: At the August 1, 2023, Moberly Tourism Commission meeting the following 

proposals were reviewed and recommended for approval by the Commission. 

 

A proposal from Moberly Chamber of Commerce for Junk Junktion event.  

They are requesting $1,000 for social media marketing and commercial ads.  A 

proposal from Moberly Community Betterment for Gus Macker event.  They 

are requesting $1,000 for social media and commercial ads.  After a brief 

discussion, the board made a motion to approve the sponsorship of $1,000 for 

each event. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve these proposals. 

  

Fund Name: Non-Resident Lodging Tax Fund 

  

Account Number: 102.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 1,500.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

144

#24.



145

#24.



146

#24.



147

#24.



148

#24.



149

#24.



150

#24.



151

#24.



152

#24.



 

Minutes of Meeting 

Tourism Advisory Committee 

July 11, 2023 

9:00 AM 
 
The Tourism Advisory Commission for the City of Moberly met in a regular session on Tuesday, 

August 1, 2023, at 9 :00 a.m. in the Conference Room at City Hall. The meeting was called to order by 

Chairman, Tom Sanders.  

 

Members Present:         Janie Riley  

 Jonique Barnett 

 Sarah Graff 

 

City Staff Attending:       Tom Sanders, Dir. Of Comm. Dev.  

 Shirley Olney, Executive Assistant 

       

Members Absent: John Kimmons-City Council liaison.  

 Ryan Blackwell 

 Mark Fischer 

  

Visitors:  Michelle Westhues   

  

 

Tom Sanders opened the meeting at 9:00 AM. 3 members were absent from the meeting.   

 

The minutes from the June 13 and July 11, 2023, were reviewed. Tom Sanders asked if there were any 

corrections.  Janie Riley made a motion to approve these minutes as presented. Sarah Graff seconded 

the motion. Motion carried. 

 

Mr. Sanders asked if there was any new business.  There being none for discussion Mr. Sanders moved 

onto the next item on the agenda. 

 

Mr. Sandes moved to the first item on the agenda “Review of Proposals”.   Ms. Westhues presented a 

proposal from Moberly Chamber of Commerce for the Junk Junktion event being held in September 

2023.  Ms. Westhues noted that businesses in the downtown area had record sales in those days.  Ms. 

Westhues stated that they performed a zip code tracker and cell phone data tracking and people are 

traveling a long distance to attend this event.  Ms. Westhues also presented a proposal from Moberly 

Community Betterment for the Gus Macker event being held in September 2023. Ms. Westhues noted 

that registration for the event is online so the tracking of location of participants is easy.  After a brief 

discussion from the board, a motion was made by Janie Riley to approved both applications for the 

$1,000.  Jonique Barnett seconded the motion.  

 

Mr. Sanders moved to the second item on the agenda “Update from Moberly Chamber of Commerce 

on Tourism Activities”.   Ms. Westhues presented to the board the July report for social media stats.     

 

Mr. Sanders moved to the third item on the agenda “information on Account Balance of the Lodging 

Tax”.   Mr. Sander reviewed the amount of funds in the two accounts with the board.  

 

Mr. Sanders moved to the fourth item on the agenda “discussion of guidelines”.   Mr. Sanders and the 

board reviewed the edits received from Michelle Westhues, after a brief discussion Ms. Westhues will 

make the recommended changes for review by the City Council.  

 

Tom Sanders asked if there was anything else to be brought before the Commission. Ms. Westhues 

stated to the board that the Downtown CID board has approved the purchase of a synthetic ice rink to 

be placed at the Fennel Complex.  They are looking for this to be open from November through 

153

#24.



January each year.  Mr. Sanders asked if there was anything else.  There being no other business Sarah 

Graff made a motion to adjourn.  Janie Riley seconded the motion to adjourn.  Meeting adjourned. 

 

Next meeting scheduled for September 12, 2023, at 9 AM. 

154

#24.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For August 21, and August 23, 2023.
	2023-08-21 and 08-23 Minutes for Approval
	2023-08-21 Council Meeting-DRAFT
	2023-08-23 Council Meeting-DRAFT

	#2.	A Presentation From Jason Zamkus, Zamkus & Associates.
	#3.	A Request To Hold The 2023 Moberly Homecoming Parade On September 22, 2023, In Downtown Moberly.
	2019 Council Agenda
	20230824111528509

	#4.	Receipt Of Proposal For In-Fill Housing.
	In-fill Housing728 Benson Summary Sheet
	Bid Opening (2)
	Proposal

	#5.	Receipt Of Bids For A New Spreader For Tandem Axle.
	Receipt of Bids-Spreader for Tandem Axle Summary Sheet
	Spreader

	#6.	Receipt Of Bids For A New Track Loader.
	Receipt of Bids-Track Loader Summary Sheet
	Track Loader

	#7.	Receipt Of Bids For Technology Services For The Police Department.
	Bids Technology Services PD
	20230816102104928
	MPD 2023 - 3yr
	SA 23
	Backup 23
	O365 23

	#8.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Paving Extension Agreement With Smartlock Management, LLC, D/B/A Smartlock Self-Storage.
	Paving Agreement Smart Lock Summary Sheet 
	Paving Extension Agreement Resolution
	PAVING EXTENSION AGREEMENT SmartLock Self Storage

	#9.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid And Authorizing Contracting With Viking-Cives Midwest, Inc., For The Purchase Of A Spreader For A Tandem Axle Dump Truck For Public Works.
	Resolution Spreader for Tandem Axle Summary Sheet
	Viking-Cives Spreader Resolution
	Spreader

	#10.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid And Authorizing Contracting With Martin Equipment For The Purchase Of A Compact Track Loader For Public Works.
	Resolution Track Loader Summary Sheet (2)
	Loader Resolution
	Track Loader

	#11.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri To Execute A Managed Services Agreement With The Tech Shop, LLC To Provide Information Technology Administrative Services To The Moberly Police Department.
	PD IT Services 2023
	Tech Shop Reso #5
	MPD 2023 - 3yr
	O365 23
	Backup 23

	#12.	A Resolution Authorizing Two Mutual Lease Termination Agreements And Approving New Lease Agreements With Titus Chupp And ExcelAir8, LLC For Property Located At Omar N. Bradley Airport And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreements And Leases.
	Lease termination Summary Sheet (2)
	Lease Termination & Airpot Leases Resolution
	MUTUAL LEASE TERMINATION AGREEMENT
	ExcelAir8 MUTUAL LEASE TERMINATION AGREEMENT
	2023 Ground Lease-Excelair8-Revised
	2023 Ground Lease-DBS Investments-Revised

	#13.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperation Agreement For Funding Of Placer.AI Services With The Moberly Chamber Of Commerce, Inc., And The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District.
	Placer AI
	Placer.AI Cooperation Agreement Ordinance
	Placer AI

	#14.	An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance #9134 Adopted January 19, 2016, Appointing Brian Crane As City Manager And Appointing Randall Thompson As Interim City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri Effective September 15, 2023
	Interim City Manager
	Interim City Manager Ordinance

	#15.	An Ordinance Accepting And Approving The Report Of The Director Of Community Development Relative To 425 East Rollins Street Within The City Of Moberly Which Required Nuisance Abatement By The City Of Moberly Pursuant To Article I And Article II Of Chapter 26 Of The Moberly City Code, Certifying The Cost Of Abatement And Directing The City Clerk Pursuant To Section 26-2 And Section 26-6 To Cause A Special Tax Bill To Be Issued Thereon.
	Tax Bill 425 E Rollins Summary Sheet
	Ord 425 E Rollins
	425 E Rollins

	#16.	An Ordinance Accepting And Approving The Report Of The Director Of Community Development Relative To 115 Hurley Street Within The City Of Moberly Which Required Nuisance Abatement By The City Of Moberly Pursuant To Article I And Article II Of Chapter 26 Of The Moberly City Code, Certifying The Cost Of Abatement And Directing The City Clerk Pursuant To Section 26-2 And Section 26-6 To Cause A Special Tax Bill To Be Issued Thereon.
	Tax Bill 115 Hurley Summary Sheet
	Ord 115 Hurley
	115 Hurley

	#17.	An Ordinance Authorizing Three Cooperative Agreements For Infill Development With R & D Properties, A Missouri Limited Liability Company.
	In-fill Housing (3) Magruder Summary Sheet
	R  D Properties 3 Cooperative Agreement Ordinance
	12 Windsor Pl Agreement
	12 Windsor Place - In-Fill Development Proposal
	211 Brinkerhoff Agreement
	211 Brinkerhoff Street - In-Fill Development Proposal
	728 Benson Agreement
	Proposal 728 Benson

	#18.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement For Demolition And Sale Of Real Estate With SSEGT Rentals, LLC.
	SSEGT Agreement Ord Summary Sheet
	SSEGT Cooperative Agreement Ordinance
	Agreement for125 S 5th

	#19.	An Ordinance Establishing The Annual Tax For The Imposition Of A 9-1-1 Tax For The Emergency Telephone Services Heretofore Imposed By Ordinance No. 6948 Passed And Adopted May 2, 1994.
	911 tarrif
	911 Tax Annual 2023

	#20.	A Resolution Approving A Telecommunications Contract For Fiber Optic Lines To Replace ATT Copper T-1 Lines Between Dispatch And The Water Tower.
	Telecommunications Contract Copper Lines Agenda Summary sheet
	Socket Copper T-1 line Resolution
	Moberly P@P

	#21.	A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government Records.
	2023-09-05 Summary Sheet Purchasing Personnel Record Destruction Summary Sheet
	2023-09-05 Records Destruction Resolution HR
	Exhibit A Records Destruction

	#22.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, September 5, 2023 Agenda Summary
	09-05-2023 Appropriation Resolution

	#23.	Consideration For Approval Of A New Liquor Application.
	Liquor Application, Agenda Summary, 2023-09-05

	#24.	Proposals From The Tourism Advisory Commission.
	Tourism proposals Aug 1
	gus macker
	junk junktion
	GMJJScoresheets
	Tourism Minutes Aug 1

	#25.	Public Comments.
	#26.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Of Litigation, Personnel And A Negotiated Contract.  §(610.021)(1,3,12) RSMo.
	Bottom

